1		1
2		
3		
4		
5		
6		
7		
8		
9		
10		
11		
12		
13	CITY OF DETROIT BOARD OF POLICE COMMISSIONERS	
14	BOPC VIRTUAL MEETING April 8, 2021 at 3:00 P.M.	
15		
16		
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		



1 MS. WHITE: Good afternoon again and welcome to the Detroit Board of Police Commissioners Meeting. We will 2 3 move into the meeting announcements before the Board begins its' office business meeting. And please note the 4 following reminders for virtual meeting on Zoom.us. A 5 message regarding zoom policies: attendees do not need to 6 7 identify themselves unless they would like to make a comment. Attendees can phone in to the meeting and phone 8 numbers will be masked by zoom. 9

If attendees join in by computer without a zoom account, they may be prompted for a name and email. The email is not visible to panelists or attendees. This is a prompt from zoom, not the city of Detroit. Additionally, the email address does not need to be your true email address. It can be none@none.com or anything similar will be fine for logging in.

A reminder about the meeting forum. As a reminder, please adhere to the Board's Bylaws and zoom's policies of using this forum appropriately. Failure to adhere to the policies will result in dismissal from the meeting. Accessing zoom platforms requires adherence to all policies.

Regarding BOPC contact information. To reach the administrative office please dial (313) 596-1830. Or you may email the board at bopc@DetroitMi.gov. Regarding



complaint investigations, please contact the office of
 the chief investigator to file a non-criminal complaint.
 And the 24-hour complaint line is as follows, (313) 596 2499. The fax number is (313) 596-2482. And please visit
 the board's website at detroitmi.gov/BOPC.

6 For BOPC information resources, please visit the 7 city's website at detroitmi.gov/BOPC to find the meeting 8 calendar minutes, reports, presentations, draft policy 9 directives, video links and much more. Also join the 10 email list for weekly agendas. And you may contact us at 11 BOPC@Detroitmi.gov, or you may call (313) 596-1830 and 12 provide your email address to get the draft agenda, 13 distributed each Tuesday to over 360 people. Please also 14 subscribe to GovDelivery where there are over 6,800 15 people now receive BOPC news alerts and draft agendas. 16 Please also sign up on the Detroitmi.gov homepage for 17 more information. And note the BOPC Zoom link and other information is also available on the Board's Facebook 18 19 page.

20 Regarding public comments instructions, the virtual 21 meeting will use a forum for public comments and you can 22 sign up on Smartsheet without an email address. The board 23 of police commissioners allows one hour from 3:00 to 4:00 24 PM for the public to request to speak during public 25 comments or oral communications on the agenda. To make a



request without Smartsheet, meeting participants may use
 the "raise hand" icon on the website, or they may press
 star nine (\*9) on the telephone.

4 And lastly important reminders for public comments. 5 Upon joining the meeting, participants will join the 6 meeting muted. Please do not start your video unless 7 invited to do so by the host. Video, images, or 8 unprotected speech deemed inappropriate by the Chair will 9 result in your dismissal from the meeting. Remember that 10 you may complete the Smartsheet form. Remember you may 11 use the Zoom controls on your computer screen "raise 12 hand," or you may dial star nine (\*9) from a mobile 13 device. You may use any one of these options by 4:00 PM 14 to be acknowledged for public comments.

And regarding public comment, each speaker will have two minutes to speak. The BOPC staff will acknowledge each speaker. We ask that you remain respectful and professional and refrain from violating the Board's Bylaws, zoom's terms of services, and other relevant laws and ordinances, which are posted on all meeting access forums.

At this time, please silence your phones and other background sounds to prevent interrupting the meeting. MRS. WHITE: And Honorable Board, please note that today, Deputy Chief Elaine Bryant will be representing



Chief of Police Craig, and she is also - okay, I do see
 her now. And also Honorable Board, you have received
 various email correspondence, documentation, mailed items
 this week. So please check your packet for that
 information. And if you have any additional questions,
 please feel free to let me know. And now, Chairperson
 Bell. Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Ms. White. I'm going to 8 9 call the meeting to order. First and foremost, I want to thank my Vice-Chair Annie Holt for hosting them, chairing 10 11 the meeting for the last two weeks. My understanding is 12 that you did an excellent job and I want to thank her for 13 -- during my absence. So I appreciate that. Before we 14 call for the invocation by Chaplain Morris, I'm going to 15 ask for a moment of silence for Sergeant Elaine Williams' 16 family, Skylar Herbert's family, and the passing of Ray 17 Solomon's family. Could we have a moment of silence then we go into invocation, please? 18

19 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Amen. Chaplain.

20 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Chair, is that the Ray 21 Solomon over in District 3?

22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: That is the one and only Ray23 Solomon.

COMMISSIONER BURCH: Okay. I didn't hear about that.
 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: I didn't hear about that.



CHAIRPERSON BELL: I'll elaborate a little bit later.
 MRS. WHITE: Chaplain Morris.

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: He was the the District manager.
COMMISSIONER CARTER: He's Ray Solomon senior.
CHAIRPERSON BELL: I will elaborate a little bit

6 later, so let's move to invocation, please.

7 CHAPLAIN MORRIS: Lord God of grace, we just thank you. Heavenly father. We thank you for this day, which 8 9 you have made. Lord God continue to give us the ability to rejoice and be glad, but have only fatherly come to 10 11 you right now that you anoint every member of this Board on this afternoon. Lord God, anoint every presentation, 12 13 anoint every idea Lord God, by the authority which you 14 have placed upon their shoulders. Allow them Lord God, to 15 create the impact which you have spoken. Lord God in the 16 City of Detroit. Lord, we just thank you. Heavenly father 17 for what has been done thus far. And we thank you for 18 where you about to take the sport. Lord God, to create 19 the kingdom that you desire for your glory and for your goodness. And we thank you right now in Jesus name. Amen. 20 21 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Chaplain Morris. The next order of business will be - one second, introduction 2.2 of the Commissioners. District 1. District 2. 23 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Good afternoon, everyone 24

25 attorney Linda Bernard for District 2. Yours for peace



Page 7

1 and justice.

CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 3: 2 3 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Good afternoon, everyone. I'm Commissioner Shirley Burch of the famous District 3. I 4 5 just wanted to say love and respect where you live. CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 4. Bell, present. 6 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 5. COMMISSIONER BURTON: Commissioner Willie Burton 8 9 present. CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. District 6. 10 COMMISSIONER CARTER: Good afternoon, everyone. Lisa 11 12 Carter, District 6. 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. District 7. 14 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Police Commissioner William M. 15 Davis. District 7. Love where you work, officers. 16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. At-Large Commissioner 17 Hernandez. COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Good afternoon, everyone. 18 19 Jesus Hernandez, At-Large. CHAIRPERSON BELL: At large, Commissioner Jones. 20 COMMISSIONER JONES: Good afternoon, everyone. I'm 21 Detroit Police Commissioner, Martin Jones, being excited 2.2 23 about the winds of change. The positive winds of change that have blown in our community. 24

25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: At-Large Commissioner Holley.



COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: I don't know how to follow 1 2 this. Reverend Holley, present. 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, sir. MRS. WHITE: Madam Vice-Chair. 4 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I'm sorry. What happened to the Vice-Chair's name on this list? Vice-Chair Holt. 6 7 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: They thought I was going to be 8 absent today. CHAIRPERSON BELL: I noticed you earlier, but you got 9 left off the list, but my apologies, but 10 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: That's quite okay. Good afternoon. 11 Yes. I'm Annie May Holt. I'm Vice-Chair, Commissioner At-12 13 Large. And I'm impressed with the subtitles that are 14 coming up here. Melanie, you guys have it going on. 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. 16 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: You're welcome. 17 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: We're inspired by Commissioner 18 Burch. 19 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I didn't hear you. What did you 20 say, Ms. Bernard. 21 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: We were inspired by you. 2.2 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Oh, bless your heart. I love to 23 inspire people, yes. 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. The next item would be the 25 approval of agenda for April 8th, meeting the agenda



Page 9

1 April 8th meeting.

2 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I move that we approve the agenda

3 for the April 8th meeting.

4 COMMISSIONER JONES: Support.

5 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Second.

6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Discussion. Those in favor, Aye.

7 ALL: Aye.

8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Those opposed. Motion carries.

9 Approval of the Minutes for April 1st. Are there any

10 addition or correction to the Minutes from April 1st,

11 2021? Hearing none, a voice for support?

12 COMMISSIONER JONES: Support.

13 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Aye.

14 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Aye.

15 CHAIARPERSON BELL: Been properly moved and supported

16 and any nays? The Minutes carry, thank you.

17 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: So far, so good.

18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.

19 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Keep praying Reverend.

20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: We move on to Ms. White, our

21 Interim Board, Secretary, introduction of the staff,

22 please.

23 MRS. WHITE: Yes, sir. Through the Chair, the

24 Department of Innovation and Technology is monitoring and

25 recording the Board meeting today. Our court reporter is



1 Mr. Don Handyside and the following Board staff members are in attendance, Mr. Robert Brown, Administrative 2 Specialist, Ms. Theresa Blossom, Community Relations 3 Coordinator, Ms. Jonya Underwood, Administrative 4 Assistant Investigator, Tiffany Stewart, Director Katrina 5 Patillo representing Police HR Division, Interim Chief 6 Investigator Lawrence Akbar, Supervising Investigator 7 Ansley Cromwell, Supervising Investigator LiSonya Sloan, 8 9 Senior Investigator Rosalia Madrigal and Assistant Corporation Counsel. Erica Savage Whitley are all present 10 today, Honorable Board. And just to note as indicated by 11 12 Madam Vice-Chair, the closed caption feature is activated 13 today. And this was due to the request made by 14 Commissioner Holley and also mentioned by Commissioner 15 Brown and the Honorable Board. So thank you, Honorable 16 Board for that. Thank you.

17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Sitting in for Chief 18 Craig is Deputy Chief Elaine Bryant. I will ask her to 19 introduce herself and give her proper title, what 20 authority she has when in the department please.

21 DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: Through the Chair, Deputy 22 Chief, Elaine Bryant neighborhood policing Bureau city. 23 And on behalf of Chief James Craig, I know that Director, 24 Chris Graveline, Professional Standards Bureau is on. 25 Deputy Chief Grant Ha, Legal Advisor, Commander Constant



Slappy, 11th Precinct, Captain Kimberly Blackwell, 11th
 Precinct and Captain Michael Parrish assigned to
 Operation Support. I'm not sure who else is on the line.
 Thank you.

MRS. WHITE: Through the Chair, I do see just a few 5 6 more DPD executives, Captain Eric Tosqui, Captain Derek May, Captain Lena Liddell, Captain Michael Parrish, 7 Captain Newson, Commander Decker, Commander Kyra Joy 8 Hope, Detective Peterson and Lieutenant Frisdon and 9 Deputy Chief Grant Ha, which I believe was mentioned 10 earlier, but these are, in reviewing the attendees list. 11 12 And that's what I see at this time. Thank you.

13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Ms. White. My 14 understanding is that we have - I'm sorry, -- just one 15 more second, please. Let's recognize any elected 16 officials or representatives of elected officials.

MRS. WHITE: Yes. Through the Chair Ms. Kim Jackson,
president of the 11th Precinct Police Community Relations
Divisions is also present.

20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. I guess Ms. Jackson is 21 a special invited guest of the 11th Precinct the is 22 reporting out though Commander Slappy. Kim Jackson is a 23 mainstay with the 11the Precinct and I have interacted 24 with her over the years. So we thank you for her 25 attendance and her involvement longstanding.



Page 12

1 MRS. WHITE: Through the Chair.

2 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes. Ma'am.

MRS. WHITE: Mr. Chair. Yes, sir. I do also have notification that State Representative Cynthia J. Johnson was here briefly and will likely return, also Ms. Marie Overall of State Representative Carter's Office is present. Community Advisory Council Chair, Scotty Bowman is here and also Police Commissioner Brown has now joined the meeting. Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Ms. White. Thank you, 10 Commissioner Brown for your attendance. I'm not making up 11 12 for two weeks but I do have something to say a little bit 13 longer than what I normally would say, but I would like 14 to open up by saying I always believe that ultimatum, if 15 people are paying attention, then we get good government 16 and good leadership, dated 9/17/ 2019, former president 17 Obama. This past week, we were faced with a few sad moments in time. The press conference regarding the re 18 19 lease of Eddie Johnson and support for Sergeant Elaine Williams, the dedication of the Skylar Room at Detroit 20 Public Safety Headquarters also honoring the life of 21 22 Skylar Herbert that 5-year young girl, and they said she 23 was a young lady with her parents in celebration of that room, just on Monday, I'm sorry, on Wednesday. I just 24 25 want to say that - I get my days confused, but then also



1 the passing of Ray Solomon, Senior. Ray Solomon is known that the godfather in this community for many, many 2 3 years. He served in so many capacities from president of 4 election, State Senate, you name it. He was a godfather 5 to so many people and his present job was working on behalf of Council President Brenda Jones. As you know 6 Brenda Jones in terms of rolling out the community, he 7 was always there with her staff in terms of various 8 9 activities. So I'm just so proud. I knew Ray over the years and we just asked a blessing on all these families, 10 which we did a silent prayer for, lift them up as we go 11 12 forward.

13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: These experiences remind us how 14 precious life is and that we are our brothers and sisters keepers. We are here to make our community and the world 15 16 a better and a safer place. Dr. Martin Luther King would 17 say, let us be reminded that what affects one directly affects all indirectly. Just some updates. We have 18 previously honored the life of Sergeant Elaine Williams 19 by approving a Resolution in 2019 celebrating her life 20 and legacy. We continue to do that. So now we are 21 thankful for her life, service, leadership and commitment 22 to Detroit Police Department in the City of Detroit. You 23 would probably have the details already. A prayer service 24 at Public Safety building tomorrow morning, on Friday 25



morning. I think it is 11 o'clock, if not, the correct information will be shared with you. Next week, we will introduced a resolution supporting the renaming of the Michigan Room to the Skylar Room to honor her life and contribution.

6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Also present a resolution plaque 7 to her mother and father as we continue to offer our 8 support. We continue to keep her parents, Ebbie and 9 Lavondria Herbert, and all the Skylar family, and friends in our thoughts and prayers. That was a very, very 10 impressive service to change the name and with her 11 12 parents and all the DPD and the executives and others 13 attending. So we looking forward to, as we return 14 sometime in the summer or whatever, it will no longer be 15 the Michigan Room, but there will be a plague in her 16 honor. I'd hope that we have the love and respect that 17 her life was displayed in terms of mom sharing her death with so many folks who have celebrate it even today, from 18 19 all over the country, they are sending them cards of condolences of that type of appreciation. It takes a 20 unique mom and dad to witness that and share that with 21 2.2 others.

23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: They stated that her room is still 24 the same a year later. So, you know, that is a process 25 every day they have to deal with. So they spoke real well



1 in terms of continuing that. On behalf of the Board, I thank Chief Craig calling attention to issue that impact 2 of excitement, which is bail reform. As we should know, 3 the issue it's quite clear that we need to deal with that 4 5 whole process. I want to thank Mayor Duggan, Chief Craig, Commissioner Eric Jones, and the Public Safety Foundation 6 7 for putting together that dedication ceremony for the Herbert family. That was key, and we had the opportunity 8 9 to participate. I said enough about Mr. Solomon, hopefully. His son is an appointee of the Mayor. He's 10 11 serving in some capacity. Now. I can't think of what he's 12 serving on, but he's been with the Mayor for quite some 13 time. He is a young man that followed in his father's 14 footsteps. The whole family has been engaging over the 15 years. Also, 16 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Chair. CHAIRPERSON BELL: I'm sorry. 17 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I just wanted to share since you 18 couldn't say, Ray Solomon is the Chair over all of the 19 District managers in District 3. That's the position he 20 21 has now. CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Commissioner Burch for 2.2 23 clarifying that and sharing it. 24 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Chair Bell. 25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, Ma'am.



VICE-CHAIR HOLT: He's over all the District managers
 in the City of Detroit.

CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. Thank you. Thank you.
COMMISSIONER BURCH: Thank you, Ms.

CHAIRPERSON: Thank you. I would also like to take 5 this time to thank the Board of Police Commissioners for 6 your hard work and dedication, especially during such a 7 challenging unusual time. We have continued working 8 through the pandemic and my words are not coming out -9 10 even though we are experiencing various circumstance. I want to, again, thank you for your commitment of what 11 12 we've been dealing with for the last year or so. There 13 are a few projects I'm currently pursuing, filling key 14 vacancies, ensuring we meet our charter mandate 15 requirements. Additionally, we have received recent 16 updates regarding the position of the chief investigator 17 and a closed session will be occurring next week, where the HR resourcing problem. We'll share further 18 19 information on the prescreening process, and the next step was previously approved by the Board. Regarding our 20 budget, we are currently waiting on the final decision 21 from our City Council regarding our budget with the 2.2 23 impact on this fiscal year and next fiscal year. 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: So I thank you for your continued

25 patience as we wait to see how we fare with our physical



1 health. We are finalizing the process of a contract with a registered parliamentarian for the Board meeting and 2 various training. We are currently working with the 3 budget department to facilitate this request. We have 4 conducted extensive research, regarding this items. You 5 have received information regarding two parliamentary 6 candidates for consideration and information regarding 7 their background, prices and experienced were included in 8 9 the package. Lastly, I'm looking to implement an overall 10 staff increase for all staff members given their 11 dedication and sacrifice during this time. We are 12 conducting research regarding budgetary consideration and 13 union contract and city policy. However, we need to show 14 appreciation to our staff for their work, dedication and 15 cooperation during this time, if we continue delivering 16 important civilian oversight services to the Coity of Detroit. Additionally, I'm looking into increases for the 17 Commission, given our sincere effort, continued diligence 18 19 and commitment while pursuing our affective civilian oversight. 20

21 CHAIRPERSON BELL: To that end, thank you for your 22 patience and cooperation. And as we move to the next 23 item, I just hope that in the spirit of decorum, and 24 order that we can conduct ourselves properly and have a 25 timely meeting. One of the concerns that I had just



Page 18

1 recently of two community groups that I participated on Eastside, they say our meeting is long, it's all point, 2 and they think it's just not fair to the public to try to 3 stay on the meeting 3 hours and listen to the Commission 4 5 going back and forth. I just want to share that with you and they try to have their meeting in a timely manner. 6 And that's something that I think we can improve 7 drastically on in terms of how we conduct ourselves at 8 9 this meeting to get the job achieved in a timely manner. And that is our goal for this meeting and meetings in the 10 11 future. So I need your cooperation in terms of - I know 12 when we get into the Q&A process, you want to get an editorial on everything, but that is not feasible to the 13 14 whole body and to the public audience to continue to 15 elaborate, as we have had in the past, I would hope that 16 you take notice of that and then do due diligence to try 17 to curb that to some extent. Thank you.

18 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair.

19 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes. Ma'am.

20 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I move that the Board approves the 21 Chief's recommendation to promote the following members 22 to the rank of Lieutenant as follows: And there are four: 23 Sergeant Jason P. Kile, Sergeant Thomas J. Grzywacz, 24 Sergeant Clive G. Stewart, and Sergeant Matthew L 25 Fulgenzi. Those four.



Page 19

1 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Yes. I second that.

2 CHAIRPERSON BELL: They've been properly moved and3 supported discussion? Those in favor. Aye.

4 ALL: Aye. Aye. Aye.

5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Those oppose? Motion carries.

6 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you. I'm move the Board

7 approves the chief's recommendation to promote the

8 following members to the rank of Sergeant as follows: And 9 there are 23.

10 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Oh, Lord.

VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Corporal David L. Fitzpatrick, 11 Police Officer Kristy M. Elswick, Detective Kevin F. 12 13 Treasvant, Police Officer Tracey E Miller-Pletzke, Police 14 Officer Gibron S. Lockhart, Detective Ashley L. Peterson, 15 Police Officer William H. Cook, Detective Brandolyn C. 16 Johnson, Police Officer Derrick R. Keasley, Police Officer William A. Morrison, Detective Romell A. 17 Randolph, Detective Jesse A. Johns, Police Officer Lee E. 18 19 Brown, Police Officer Jeremy D. Johnson, Detective Renald L. Attard, Police Officer Jennifer L. Kapushinski, 20 Dectective Michael E Panackia, Police Officer Jonathan D. 21 Gardner, Police Officer Bryan C. Hill, Detective 2.2 23 Christian Winans-Jordan, Police Officer Karen D. Boudreaux, and Detective Arick Flesch. 24

25 MRS. WHITE: Through the Chair. There was one name,



Page 20

1 Detective Dryell L. Cob Sanders.

2 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I'm sorry, again, all this writing.

3 Correct, Ms. White, and thank you on that.

4 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: So moved.

5 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Second.

6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: They've been properly moved and 7 second. Discussion.

8 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Yes, just a quick question to 9 you, Mr. Chairman.

10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, Ma'am.

11 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Quickly, let me understand. 12 Several of these people already have the rank of 13 detective. So Sergeant is a - the detective take the old 14 corporate position, and obviously detective is lower now 15 than Sergeant.

16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: There's no corporate rank. I mean 17 there's informally, but basically it is police officer 18 then sergeant and then detective also in that process, 19 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Several of the detectives are 20 becoming sergeants. So you make more as a sergeant than

21 as a detective?

22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am. The sergeant rank is 23 also by exam and detective rank is done by exam too. So 24 you can score and be a detective and you can be promoted 25 to the next rank of sergeant.



1	COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Oh, thank you.
2	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am. They've been properly
3	moved and second. Discussion. Those in favor, Aye.
4	ALL: Aye. Aye.
5	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Those opposed. The motion carries.
6	Thank you, Vice-Chair Holt.
7	VICE-CHAIR HOLT: You're welcome.
8	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Next would be the detective rank.
9	MRS. WHITE: Yes, sir.
10	COMMISSIONER BURCH: You want me to read it?
11	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.
12	VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes, sure?
13	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay.
14	COMMISSIONER BURCH: I know you have to be tired. I
15	hope I don't mispronounce. Police Officer Mia T.
16	Nikolich, Police Officer Lemuel R. Sims, Police Officer
17	Luis A. Caban, Police Officer Lawrence L. Fullilove,
18	Police Officer Terrace M. Flanders, Police, Officer
19	Alejandro Vela, Police Officer Edward E. Layman. Do I
20	have to say police officer all the way down or just say
21	their name?
22	COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Police Officer.
23	COMMISSIONER BURCH: Cut down the time, but you know,
24	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Just say their name, we know they
25	are all police officers.



1 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Okay. Police Officer Mohamed F. Barakat, Police Officer Benjamin D. Atkinson, Police 2 Officer Lynn D. Woods, Police Officer Michael N. Davis, 3 Police Officer Yvette Garcia, Police Officer Sandra L. 4 Whitfield, Police Officer Rainell N. Jones, Police 5 Officer Jermaine D Owens, Police Officer Tinisha E. 6 Alexander, , Police Officer Lakeena T. Henry, Police 7 Officer Robert H. Boroski. And then you have, you have 8 the officers on this other side. Police Officer Jeffrey 9 J. Stehlik, Police Officer Stephen Heid. 10 11 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair. COMMISSIONER BURCH: I move that all of these 12 13 promotions be accepted. Yes. 14 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Second. 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Properly move and second. Thank 16 you, Commissioner Burch. Discussion. Those in favor, Aye. 17 ALL: Aye. CHAIRPERSON BELL: Those oppose, nay. The motion 18 19 carries. Thank you. We want to commend all these individuals promoted to the ranks of lieutenant, sergeant 20 and detective. A well-earned promotion. I know they're 21 looking forward to their next job description and their 2.2 23 assignment. I know Deputy Chief Bryant can attest when 24 she made sergeant a long time ago. That's one of the 25 highlights of your career. The first step you can take in



1 the department. Now you can take the detective exam and make the check. But back in the day, I think sergeant was 2 really what you shoot for. And I just really want to wish 3 you the best to all of these individuals and thank Chief 4 5 Craig and staff for submitting their names. And we had 6 the opportunity to review and approve. That is the role of our charter mandated duties. Next order of business 7 would be Deputy Chief Bryant reporting on behalf of Chief 8 Craiq. 9

DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT. Thank you sir. Through the 10 11 Chair. First and foremost, I want to say thank you to the 12 Board for approving these promotions. We greatly 13 appreciate it and welcome to the ranks, the detectives, 14 the sergeants and the lieutenants. I'm going to report 15 first on crime. Total part one crime overall, we had a 16 decrease of 14%. So our overall part one violent crime, we saw an increase of 16% with homicide being increased 17 18 by 10%, zero increase in sexual assaults, aggravated assaults, we saw an increase of 30%, nonfatal shootings, 19 we saw an increase of 33%. We saw a decrease in our 20 21 robberies of 36%, carjackings increased by 31%. Overall 2.2 part one property crime, we saw a decrease of 27%. So a 23 decrease in burglaries by 38%, a decrease in larcenies by 30%, a decrease in motor vehicle thefts by 12%. Our 24 priority one response time for our prior week was 12 25



Page 24

1 minutes and 11 seconds.

DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT. And our weekly enforcement 2 stats for the prior week, we confiscated 101 handguns in 3 18 long guns. We arrested 169 felony arrests, including 4 5 homicide assault with intent to commit murder, burglary, home invasion, robbery, armed, felonious assault, 6 possession of stolen motor vehicle and fraud. Just to 7 name a few. We confiscated 28.3 grams of cocaine, 10.5 8 grams of heroin over 20 pounds of marijuana. We issued 9 2,903 ordinances and we impounded 243 vehicles. Our 10 illegal and drifting drag racing stats are as follows. 11 12 The last week, we investigated 182 males, 45 females, 167 13 vehicles were investigated. We conducted 167 traffic 14 stops issued 219 ords, forfeited 7 vehicles, recovered one stolen, impounded 17 vehicles. We had 7 felony 15 16 arrests and we recovered 4 weapons during that drive in detailed. Our COVID updates. We currently have 44 members 17 who have tested positive on the department. 51 who are 18 19 quarantined or in isolation with the 7th Precinct having the highest number of positive cases with 9 members. 20 21 DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: Our department is currently at 45% for vaccinations, critically injured officers. 2.2 23 Sergeant Michael Bailey from the 7th Precinct is still recovering at home from an injury he sustained back on 24 May 30th, 2020, while trying to detain a person Police 25



Officer Jusuf Mannah from the Task Force Administration, 1 still recovering at home after being involved in the on-2 duty vehicular accident on January 6 3 of this year, Police Officer Gregory Bentley from the 7th Precinct, 4 he's recovering at home after sustaining an injury to his 5 б left ankle while chasing a suspect wanted for CCW on 7 March 27th this year and Police Officer Mohamed Barro from the 2nd Precinct is recovering at home after his 8 department vehicle was struck by a person driving at a 9 high rate of speed on April 1st of this year, as well. As 10 11 Chairperson Bell already indicated, this past Monday, 12 Chief Craig held a press conference regarding the release

13 of defendant, Eddie Johnson.

14 DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: He was released on a tether and 15 a 10% \$200,000 bond. As you know, he's the person accused 16 of murdering Sergeant Elaine Williams, who many of you 17 know, she was a huge person in the community, a huge community relations officer. The judge cited it as a 18 19 compassionate release due to him needing some form of 20 medical care. Sergeant Williams was murdered almost two 21 years ago, June 2nd, 2019, to be exact since then, 22 between delays and trial due to COVID, court closing and 23 the defense attorney's motion to delay, there has been no 24 justice issue. During the press conference Sergeant 25 Williams sister spoke on behalf of their family



explaining how this poor decision by this judge caused their family so much pain and just reopened their wounds. Lieutenant Donna McCore also spoke on behalf of Sergeant Williams' closest and dearest friends on the department, and on behalf of her DPD family. Pastor Mo, community activist spoke as well on the impact this decision has on the community.

DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: And also Vice-Chairperson 8 Commissioner, Annie Holt spoke as well regarding the 9 impact of domestic violence and offered her and the 10 Board's support to Sergeant Williams' family, as well as, 11 12 the DPD, as we deal with this tragedy. As Chairperson 13 Bell indicated there is a prayer vigil scheduled for 14 Sergeant Williams, April 9th, tomorrow in front of 15 Detroit Public Safety Headquarters at 11:00 am. A 16 dedication ceremony took place yesterday to honor Skylar 17 Herbert. As you know, she's the beautiful little girl who lost her life to COVID last year. Her parents Lavondria 18 19 Herbert and her father, Ebbie Herbert, are first responders. Mom with the Detroit Police Department and 20 21 her dad with the Detroit Fire Department. In recognition of her life, the Detroit Public Safety Headquarters is 2.2 23 renaming the Michigan Room to the Skylar Room. Director. Graveline can report out regarding any internal affairs 24 cases and that is the end of my report. 25



1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Before we go to Director Graveline, I just want to mention that we have 2 former Commissioner Ricardo Moore attending, and also a 3 4 former State Rep Bert Johnson in attendance. Thank you. 5 We're going to hear from the Director at this time. There 6 he is. Okay. DIRECTOR GRAVELINE. Through the Chair. I do not have 7 any specific cases to report out on. I was just here to 8 9 answer any questions, if any of the Commissioners have 10 any. CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Commissioners, any 11 12 question for the DC Bryant or a Director Graveline at 13 this time.

14 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Mr. Chair.

15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.

16 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Question. Of the cars that were 17 confiscated - it was a nice number of cars that were 18 confiscated. How many of those were directly related to 19 racing, speeding, donuts, and what have you?

20 DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: The 17 impounded from our drag 21 racing drifting detail was specifically related to that 22 as well as the 7 forfeitures. Now, as far as the 23 breakdown from the Precinct, I don't have the specific 24 numbers, but I can tell you quite a significant amount of 25 those vehicles were tagged for drifting, drag racing,



Page 28

1 speeding, and things of that nature.

2 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: And that continues to be a major 3 concern in our communities.

DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: Absolutely. And we are working diligently to try to, you know, attack as many areas of concern as possible.

7 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Thank you. That's it?

8 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Chair.

9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, ma'am.

COMMISSIONER BURCH: To DC Bryant, who takes care of 10 the whole Eastside, and also I'm glad to see that 11 12 Commander Slappy is here and also Ms. Kim Jackson. In 13 working in the District, there are so many and DC Bryant 14 can attest to this, that there are constant calls for the 15 speeders, that are doing the donuts, but they do them so 16 regularly in the same location. So we just are trying to 17 understand why they can't be caught after we identify these cars as to what they look like. We can't get a 18 19 license plate, but they almost do it on a regular basis throughout the week. So we're trying to assist DC, Bryant 20 21 and everybody else that's working in number 11. And I have many concerns that the citizens share with me. And 2.2 you all know that my heart is with the whole city, but 23 I'm looking at DC Bryant, the fact that today we had this 24 senior drive-by. All of my Commissioners know what that 25



1 is. I do not have the NPOs went this time on the drive-2 by? If you could get that to me later, I don't know who 3 they are, okay?

4 DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: Yes, ma'am. I will.

COMMISSIONER BURCH: And that's a whole issue that 5 6 sometimes my fellow Commissioners understand that I'm so involved in my community with the love and respect, one 7 of our events was canceled because there was a 8 9 misunderstanding on that flyer that represented the 10 pistons at Belmont. We have not come to closure on that 11 to really what happened, but that was a very important 12 meeting that was going to happen regarding the safety 13 locks for them to give out to citizens about gun safety 14 and the locks. So I hope that you all are going to share 15 that with me. And then, so I can share with the other 16 fellow Commissioners of how we did fix that confusion 17 that we had.

DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: Yes, ma'am. Through the Chair. Commissioner Burch, as you know, you and I spoke extensively about that and we are in the process. We still want to make sure that we have that event. So we're going to circle back and we're going to meet with you, and we're going to talk about how we can make sure that that happens.

25 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Very good. I hope so.



Page 30

1 DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: Also, as it relates to the drifters and drag racing, and in regards to the donuts, 2 we are in the process of doing quite a few things. We've 3 been trying everything to make sure that we deal with 4 5 this problem. And one of the things that we're doing is we're not just waiting, like you say, for them to do it. 6 7 We're actually proactively looking at going out to people, vehicles. If we can identify them, we will go to 8 their homes and we'll take these vehicles. So we are 9 definitely in the process of trying to make sure that we 10 do everything we can to discourage people from coming 11 12 down here to do this. So we are taking vehicles, we're 13 writing tickets, we're locking people up, you know, we're 14 doing everything that we can,

15 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I know you are, but like you 16 say, you are short-staffed. We understand that too. You 17 can't just take care of the whole. That's why Pastor 18 Holley, I want him to go to these too, to make sure you 19 all get more officers. That's really what you need, more 20 officers to work at nighttime.

21 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Mr. Chairman.

22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, Commissioner Holley,

23 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Yes. DC Bryant, or Mr.

Graveline, last week, we talked about no-knock policy and Commissioner Bernard called up about 30 minutes, but just



1 as a courtesy, can you talk to the Chief and maybe whoever else you need to talk to, could you at least move 2 3 at 30 seconds up to two minutes in terms of that DC 4 Bryant, that we could feel that we really have some 5 concern that you have some concern about that 30 seconds. 6 Can you just talk about it at your leisure and come back and let us know. I'm really concerned about the 30 7 seconds that Commissioner Bernard is talking about. The 8 9 older people can't get to the door in 30 second. I tried it the other night, I tried it myself. I went from the 10 bedroom to like, I just made it in 27 seconds and I'm 77. 11 12 So I'm just asking you, would you think about that just 13 as courtesy?

DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: Through the Chair. I wasn't aware, I wasn't on their last meeting, but I hear what you're saying and I will definitely take that back. Are you referring to when someone goes with a warrant to a home and they knock on the door? Okay. That's what you're referring to. Okay.

20 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Is that right, Mr. Chairman, is21 that right, Bernard?

CHAIRPERSON BELL: That's correct, Commissioner Holley. 30 second is pretty much standard, but we can have that discussion. It's not about old or young. It's the combination of things for the officers' safety et



1 cetera, et cetera. I'm not going to debate. We can have that discussion, but basically, it's a serious matter 2 when it's been on the nature of what they dealing with. 3 So you have to weigh all of that. We don't serve that 4 5 many for senior citizens. So don't put yourself in that 6 square. So let's look at the reality of what we're dealing with, but I'm pretty sure that we can have that 7 discussion with Chief Craig and overall policy. It's a 8 major issue when you raise that, particular matter. And I 9 just want to say about the donuts and drag, that is a 10 high priority with Chief Craig and Mayor Duggan. 11

12 CHAIRPERSON BELL: They raised that issue. They're 13 going to do everything that's possible, but they're not 14 going to share all this strategy they're trying to engage 15 in, in terms of trying to deal with this, and we don't 16 want to tip the scale in terms of what's actually going to happen, but they are well aware of Commissioner Burch 17 and all our concern throughout the City of Detroit. So we 18 19 met on that particular subject matter. So they not taking it lightly. They know it's already something that close 20 21 to our hearts and our community and trying to keep everybody safe. But we are in a stage now where folks 22 23 just don't care in terms of their driving behavior and activity. So I just leave it at that. Any other question 24 or concern for the Deputy Chief? 25



Page 33

1 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair. Deputy Chief Bryant, I don't recall, I'm sorry. I don't recall who was 2 here at the time, but when the gunlocks campaign was 3 discussed that day and we were in Congress to get in 4 5 touch with Commander Hope because she's over the program. And I believe I generated an email whereby Commander 6 7 Hope, to some degree, said that she was working on it. And it was independent of your particular initiative, 8 Commissioner Burch. So to the discussion whereby 9 10 Commander Hope, I'm texting people, Commander Hope was supposed to help to organize a campaign, especially over 11 here in District 1. You're aware of what's happening with 12 13 that initiative? DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: Through the Chair, Commander 14 15 Hope is actually on the call. And what I can do is circle 16 back with her to make sure that we do that because we 17 absolutely want to make sure that we get the message across the entire city. So I'll reach out to her right 18 19 after this meeting. VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Okay. And thank you for that 20 21 response. 2.2 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Deputy Chief, Bryant, I have a 23 couple of concerns. One, I would be interested if in

fact, the department can identify a proactive plan rather
than an arrest and lock up plan for people who are, as



1 you say, speeding and drag racing or making donuts. We have so much vacant land in the City of Detroit. I think 2 3 we've got like 144 square miles as a city. If we can pave a towing lot for what, \$2 million, why can't we provide a 4 5 place where people who want to have a muscle car and who 6 want to race, and of course there are some liability 7 issues but those can always be resolved because you and I 8 both know through releases where they can do this. I'm 9 not per se, I'm very concerned about the racing, et cetera. But I also understand, I think when people - when 10 they're 16, 17, 18, 19, 20, want to drive fast and see 11 12 what their car can do.

13 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: And to me, we have the 14 resources as a city, we just had about \$800 million from 15 the federal government under the latest Corona plan that 16 Biden just passed to do something as proactive. I am very 17 concerned about the continued arrest and incarceration of everybody, everything. Let me just finish. All of us have 18 19 speeded, but I mean, I understand that this is a problem and I want to address it. Secondly, with respect to what 20 you said about 17 impounds, and 7 forfeitures, if you 21 could just come back to us and thoroughly explained, 22 which I've been trying to explain to my colleagues on the 23 24 Board, what impound fees and penalties are, what forfeiture penalties and fees are; that when you stop a 25



1	person and you take that car, it doesn't have to be
2	titled to the person who is the driver. It could be
3	titled to me or you, and that car is then taken and
4	forfeited. I really want my colleagues to understand the
5	nature of the penalties associated with this particular
6	activity. And you can address that at a future meeting,
7	but I do want a proactive approach to this problem. I
8	mean, we're not the only community that has this problem,
9	and there have to be other cities that have the same
10	problem. And I don't think that the owner.
11	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Commissioner Bernard.
12	Thank you.
13	DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: Through the Chair.
14	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Please, please.
15	COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Chairman, I was finishing,
16	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Please, I just want to say DC
17	Bryant, go ahead.
18	DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: Through the Chair, Commissioner
19	Bernard, I'm sorry. We actually had that initiative. We
20	were proactive and we did do that. And what happened was
21	they not only utilize that lot, but they also continue to
22	go outside the lot and it got worse. And we actually
23	wound up finding ourselves in a situation where they were
24	actually mocking us and it was bad. We tried that, we
25	really did. We had the same idea that you had about being



proactive and wanting to give them an opportunity to have a venue to let that out and try their cars out. We did that and unfortunately, it didn't work. It did not work. So, we did try that, just so you know. That was all last year. All last summer, we worked with them, we got with the influencers, we organized, and we found areas for them to do that.

DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT. And it still was a severe 8 9 issue. And not only that, but people wound up getting hurt. So it became a serious liability. And in addition 10 11 to that, they continued to, after we gave them the 12 allotted time, the allotted space to go out and drag 13 drift race in other areas. And it became a huge problem. 14 It did not work. In regards to your forfeiture question 15 in regards to fees, Captain Parrish is actually on the line. He can speak to that. If you'd like to hear from 16 him. 17

18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: He is not going to report this 19 time. We will have that report out in the future. We want 20 to move on.

21 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Through the Chair.

22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Next question.

23 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Through the Chair.

24 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner, Commissioner Burton.

25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Burton.



Page 37

1 COMMISSIONER BURTON. Thank you, colleagues. I have a few things I'd like to address this afternoon to Deputy 2 Chief Bryant. I have called for the video of Nikita 3 Wallace, a protester who was placed in a hold in a 4 5 chokehold by Detroit Police Department. I called for that video last year, I'm still waiting. We'd like to see that 6 video. I also called for the video of innocent protesters 7 that was run over by a DPD cruiser. I'm still waiting 8 9 once again. I'm still waiting to see that video. January 19th or 20th of this year, 1401 Shane Park View Place a 10 fire took place, I believe on the 6th or 7th floor. I 11 12 have called the police in emergency response time. I'm 13 still waiting to hear back on that as well on the behalf 14 of District 5 residents. Next leaves me with last week I 15 raised here at the Commissioner's meeting on behalf of 16 residents of the 5th District that lives in Park - no, River Towers, 7,800 Jefferson. I called for information 17 about how many calls were made to 911 from that building. 18 19 And also how many calls per service and the response 20 time. Seniors over there have told me countless times that that building is like New Jack City. And it's a lot 21 of drug peddling going on in the building and seniors 2.2 23 feel afraid. So just, you know, just advocating. Also how many greenlight locations do the city currently have? 24 What are the police response times for priority one, 25



1 priority two, and priority three? And my last question what can we do to stop drag race over by Pingree Park? 2 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Commissioner Burton. Ms. White and DC. Bryant, will you make a notation and 4 5 all that. Just because you call for something, for a 6 video, it might not always be a legal issue that we can do what they can in terms of information, but Ms. White 7 and DC, Bryant will make a notation and get back to you 8 in a timely manner. Next question? 9 COMMISSIONER BURTON: District 5 residents, we have 10 been waiting since, since last year, but for 7800 11 12 Jefferson, I asked for that last week to be present in 13 today's meeting. 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, sir. Next question or 15 concerns. If not, we move on. Thank you DC Bryant. 16 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Chair Bell. COMMISSIONER BURTON: We like to hear from the Deputy 17 Chief since she's here. 18 19 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I just responded to how she going to respond. So Vice-Chair Holt, go ahead. 20 COMMISSIONER BURTON Point of order, Mr. Chairman. 21 You cannot speak for the Deputy Chief. The Deputy Chief 22 is present in our meeting. I'd like to hear from the 23 Deputy Chief. Not from you Chairman Bell, but from the 24 25 Deputy Chief. Please allow her to answer the questions on



Page 39

04/08/2021 the behalf of District 5. CHAIRPERSON BELL: Vice-Chair Holt, go ahead. COMMISSIONER BURTON: You are not the Chief or the Deputy Chief. CHAIRPERSON BELL: Vice-Chair Holt, go ahead. Commissioner Burton, I think you should stop talking, please. You do not have the floor at this time. COMMISSIONER BURTON: Point of order Mr. Chairman. You are disenfranchising the voices of one hundred thousand people that live in the 5th District, Mr. Chairman. CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Burton, you do not have the floor. VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Chair Bell. COMMISSIONER BURTON: I call to overrule the Chair. Point of order. I call to overrule the Chair. CHAIRPERSON BELL: Vice-Chair Holt, go ahead. VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Commissioner Burton also asked about the number of green lights and I believe we have that information in our packets that was given to us, maybe two weeks ago. So in that Commissioner Burton has brought the discussion up, perhaps Ms. White can put it

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

2.2

23 at the top of his email, the green light.

24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Vice-Chair Holt. We get 25 the information about all the greenlight and I think on a



monthly or every two weeks. So we're going to move on.
 The next point of business would be our HR report by
 Director Patillo.

MS. WHITE: Staff co-host could ensure that Director 4 Portillo's microphone is enabled, please. 5 6 DIRECTOR PATILLO: Good afternoon. Through the Chair, I will be presenting. It is my understanding to report, 7 and that is for the month of February and for the month 8 9 of March. But I see on the agenda that they actually have 10 me in two places, but I am prepared to do both reports right now if that's acceptable. 11

### 12 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes ma'am.

13 DIRECTOR PATILLO: So, these reports you have in your 14 possession, should along with the documents, which 15 contain more detailed information for the staffing hiring 16 manpower by race sex, specifically the warrant officers. 17 For current staffing, for the department for sworn officers for the month of February, four positions 18 19 filled, there was 2,586. Positions vacant, there were 86. For a total of sworn positions, 2,672. For civilians, 20 positions filled. This is all for February, 612 vacant 21 positions. 131 for total positions, 743. So for total 22 23 positions filled for sworn and civilians, it was 3,198 for vacant positions it was 217. And for total positions, 24 25 it was 345. In comparison to the current staffing for the



1 month of March for sworn officers, it was 2,586 filled. 2 For positions vacant, your report says 86. I found a discrepancy, it is actually 84, leaving total positions 3 for 2,670. For civilians, positions filled it was 620. 4 5 Positions vacant it was 123. And for total position, it 6 was 743. Total positions filled between the sworn and 7 civilians was 3,206. Positions vacant total 207, Vice 209. For total positions, 3,413. Vice what your report 8 9 says 3,415, moving to the sworn recruiting for the month of July 1st, 20 through February 28, 2021, for the month 10 of February sworn applicant's 2,761 and processing was 40 11 12 to 48. Hired was 130. A lack of interest was 160. 13 Temporary disqualified 1,558. Disqualified permanently 14 was 300, 558.

DIRECTOR PATILLO: Awaiting NCOLES was 507. In 15 16 comparison to the month of March, sworn for the same 17 dates July 1st, 2020 through actually March 31st, 2021, there was an increase of 203 total applicants. The 18 19 numbers should be 2,964, in processing 41, hired one 45, lack of interest, 182, temporary disqualified 1,709, 20 disqualified permanently 384, awaiting NCOLESs was 503. 21 22 Moving back to February DPD NCOLES testing for your 23 written. In the month of February, there were 43 schedule, 32 appeared. 22 out of the 32 passed the 24 written test. 10 out of the 32 failed the written test. 25



1 There were 11 no-shows. For the physical agility, there were scheduled 69, 49 appeared. 35 out of 49 passed, 14 2 out of 49 failed. There were 7 reschedule with 13, no-3 shows. For the month of March written scheduled 33, 25 4 5 appeared. 21 out of 25 past four out of 25 failed. There 6 were 8 no-shows. For the physical agility scheduled 53, 37 appeared 26 out of 37 passed 11 out of 37 failed. 7 There were 6 rescheduled and 10, no-shows. For the 8 9 Academy graduates for the month of February, there was 29, for the month of March there were 17. For total new 10 hires for the month of February, there were 29 sworn, 5 11 civilians, zero police assistance for total new hire 34. 12 13 For the month of March, there were 20 sworn, 17 14 civilians, zero police assistance, for a total of 37. 15 DIRECTOR PATILLO: For your Detroit residency 16 information for the report of February, as of February 17 28th for Detroit residents, total sworn 577, total civilians 329, police assistance was 29. There was a 18 total of 7 new hires for Detroit residents. I mean there 19 was civilian new hire, Detroit residents, one, sworn new 20 hire, Detroit residents, 6 and police assistant new hires 21 zero. For the month of March, as of March 31st for the 2.2 Detroit residency, 576 sworn, 329, total civilians, 29 23 police assistance for the civilian new hires, Detroit 24 25 residency was eight, sworn new hires, Detroit residents,



Page 43

1 5, police assistant, new hires, zero. For your attrition, you have the spreadsheet in your packet for the month of 2 3 February, there were 23 sworn, 7 civilians, zero police assistance for total attrition of 30. And for the month 4 5 of March for attrition, a total sworn 18, civilians 8, police assistance one four total attrition of 27. Move 6 into your leave of absence and your restricted duty, for 7 the month of February for sworn officers, I'll read all 8 9 the way through FMLA continuous. It was 59 for FMLA intermediate. It was 162, for medical leave it was one, 10 military 5 restricted, 163, disabled 45 and 617. For 11 12 civilians, it was 60 FMLA continuous FMLA. Intermediate 13 was 173, medical leave it was 3.

14 DIRECTOR PATILLO: For the month of March, the same 15 category sworn FMLA continuous, it was 20, FMLA 16 intermediate 71, medical zero, military zero, 153 for restricted, 42 for disabled, 13 for sick, for civilian 17 FMLA continuous it was 11, FMLA intermediate 72, medical 18 19 leave one, and sick, 3. For your sworn personnel suspensions for the month of February, you had a total of 20 10 categorized as police officers, 8 corporals one, 21 lieutenant one. For the month of March, you had a total 2.2 23 of 13. All 13 were police officers. For your monthly separations for the month of February, there was a total 24 25 of 23. And for the month of March, there was a total of



Page 44

1 18. For your drop program, for the month of February, 2 there is total 577. And for the month of March, it was 3 574. And just some initiatives that we're doing within the HR department and field recruiting, we're going to be 4 working on an upcoming virtual career fair. And that is 5 for sworn officers and for civilians because we have a 6 lot of vacancies. We are also working with the Northwest 7 activity center. They're going to advertise some of our 8 9 flyers on their social media platforms. We're going to 10 conduct more social media engagement. Our field recording recruiting office has been in the communities, they've 11 12 been in the neighborhoods, barbershops food banks. We're 13 going to continue with that. For any of you all, if you 14 want us to do some virtual campaigns at your churches, 15 your organizations in your community, please do not 16 hesitate to let us know. We're also working with the 17 Detroit Public Safety Academy Leadership Team. We're going to be trying to do some military career fairs as 18 19 well pending any questions that is all I have for both 20 reports.

21 CHAIRPERSON BELL: To the Director, do we have any 22 questions?

23 COMMISSION BROWN: Through the Chair.

24 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I do.

25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I hear Brown, I hear Davis.



VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes, Commissioner Brown then
 Commissioner Davis.

3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER BROWN: Good afternoon, Director 4 5 Patillo. Thank you for that report. I just had one 6 question. I'm always concerned about the number of 7 disqualified people. What are we doing with the categories of the applicants that are temporarily 8 disqualified and how are we categorizing them and what 9 are we doing to string them along and make sure they get 10 11 over that hump.

12 DIRECTOR PATILLO: Since I've been here, for the ones 13 that I've seen disgualified, I've seen most of them 14 disqualify for psych. So the ones that are psychology 15 pretty much there's nothing I can really do about those, 16 but we have some that have been disgualified for one 17 year. Some have been three years and some have been five years. I can tell you that our initiative that we are 18 19 doing, there were some apparently that were disqualified 20 for the marijuana usage for the old I guess policy that 21 was in place. We did find that there were 237 that were disqualified up under that campaign. We are now going 2.2 23 back to try to contact those 237 to see if they meet the 24 new requirement. So we did reach out to approximately within the last week 80 of those, some of them we left a 25



1 voicemail, emails, and things like that to see if they're still interested in coming back and reapplying for the 2 3 department. COMMISSIONER BROWN: Okay, great. Thank you. 4 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. 6 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: Great job. 7 DIRECTOR PATILLO: Thank you. VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes. 8 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Davis. 9 10 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay. I have a question. 11 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Oh, I'm sorry. That's right, 12 Commissioner Davis. 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Excuse me. There is only one 14 Chair. 15 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay. My question is this. I 16 know this. I requested this before your time by the mobilization plan. We should have information so that we 17 would know how long it takes us, Three-third of our 18 19 officers live outside the city. We should have a mobilization plan to indicate how long it takes our 20 officers to get here. We should be able to have a report 21 break down with at least what zip codes our officers live 2.2 23 in. 24 DIRECTOR PATILLO: I can work on that.



25

COMMISSIONER DAVIS: That was something that we were

Page 47

1 doing in the water department years ago.

2 DIRECTOR PATILLO: Are you talking about as far as 3 distance to get to the department or when the applicants 4 apply?

5 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: No, I'm talking about distance, 6 but if there's an emergency, how long it takes them to 7 get to the Precinct.

CHAIRPERSON BELL: Director, he is speaking of 8 mobilization plan, that is something that department 9 engage in. So I think you can divert it to Chief Craig's 10 office in terms of how that works. Mobilization one, two, 11 12 whatever that is. I think we can get back. I think we 13 addressed it in the past, we can address it in the 14 future. That is really not in your realm. That would be 15 mobilization of the department by Chief Craig.

16 DIRECTOR PATILLO: I'll forward it up. I'll take the 17 note and forward it up.

18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.

19 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: I just have a couple of 20 comments. Good report Director. A couple of things. 21 Number one, you said that 237 people who have been 22 disqualified for marijuana, you would attempt to contact 23 by phone, I guess by email. It might be helpful if we 24 sent a letter, a formal letter as well. People do most of 25 the time read their mail. But when you said that the



1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

majority of people - and secondly, the chart that you sent me, I can't read it, that the print is so small. Apparently, it reduced itself on the demographics, the failure, when it steps from 1 2020 to 2/28, 2020. It reduced itself and so did the HR monthly suspension report. Some of these things just nipped a tiny, tiny, tiny. So I just wanted you to know that, but in terms of the psych issue, the psych issue was a major issue for

the Board and for the Council to the Board.

COMMISSIONER BERNARD: And what I discovered was that 10 our decisions regarding psych were not consistent with 11 12 those either, even of the FBI. At the time that I was 13 counsel there, a director said that you could be disqualified for psychiatric reasons, and that was a 14 15 permanent disgualification. It is not. The federal 16 government views psychological disqualification, like 17 your mom, died, whatever it is that happened to you as 18 only temporary, and that you have to reevaluate the 19 person within one year. You can be an FBI agent, you can be a CIA agent, you can be anything in the federal sector 20 and be disqualified for psychiatric reasons. And then 21 finally on that point, there's only one person in the 2.2 23 State of Michigan that is certified. She's actually a woman who is certified by the National Organization of 24 Law Enforcement, by the FBI, and everybody else. She's a 25



1	psychiatrist, a psychologist on this issue. I have her
2	information. I will send it to you. She called these
3	things to my attention. She's absolutely brilliant. And
4	she's the resident expert on this for all expert
5	testimony. But she's a Michigander, she lives out there
6	I'm thinking in Farmington Hills. So I'll send you her
7	information.
8	DIRECTOR PATILLO: Thank you, Ma'am.
9	COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Thank you.
10	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Any other questions for the
11	Director?
12	COMMISSIONER BURTON: Yes. Mr. Chairman.
13	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.
14	COMMISSIONER BURTON: Yes. I have a few questions
15	here. I will start off with how many hours do officers go
16	through crisis intervention training and has that number
17	been raised lately. And in addition to that question is
18	how many officers we have on the force as far as
19	pertaining to our new recruits over the years have two
20	years or more when it comes to college education and
21	college credits. And to my final question in this arena
22	would be out of our new recruits, how many of them
23	actually speak a second language? That would be it for
24	now.
<u>ог</u>	DIDECTOD DATILO: Co. T. think for all more think

25 DIRECTOR PATILLO: So I think for all your questions



that you asked, I do not have that information in front of me. I definitely don't have the training information because I do not handle that in my department, but I could pass that on and hopefully have an answer for you for next week. And then as far as the language specifically, you're only asking for the candidates correct in the current class?

COMMISSIONER BURTON: Correct. You know, because we 8 have a disabled community out here as well. Commissioner 9 Darryl Brown and I have been advocating for, when it 10 comes to sign languages or any other, you know, speaking 11 12 languages for that matter, whether it's a speaking 13 language or sign language because we have a deaf and 14 impaired community as well as, both are separate from a 15 speech impairment or mobility challenges. I'm really 16 concerned about those that speak a second language as 17 well as a sign language.

DIRECTOR PATILLO: So basically if you have a secondary language or skill, basically like foreign language, you just want to know how many police officers have that if that's known within the department.

22 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Yes, that's what we would like 23 to know. And if there's anything the department is doing 24 steps, the department has taken far us ensuring that we 25 recruit more officers with a special skill like sign



languages, as well as speaking a second language because
 our Detroit community is definitely growing.

3 DIRECTOR PATILLO: I can work on that for the next 4 meeting or the next report. Thank you.

5 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Thank you.

6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. We were going to move 7 on to the 11th Precinct. Thank you, Director. Outstanding 8 report.

9 DIRECTOR PATILLO: Thank you.

10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: And I just want to say that the 11 Chair, can interrupt any Commissioner or designate by 12 Chief Craig. I'm not allowed to, I would say it would be 13 inappropriate to interrupt the Chief of Police in the 14 sitting. By charter, the Chief is a voice at the table, 15 so I would not interrupt the Chief of Police, but any 16 other person meets the criteria for the Chair to 17 intervene. I just want to set the record straight on that. HR, I'm sorry. Thank you. Commander Slappy. 11th 18 19 Precinct. And thank you for your underlying support of the 11th Precinct, outstanding. 20

21 COMMANDER SLAPPY: Thank you. Good afternoon, sir. 22 Through to Chair, Honorable Board, DC Bryant. For the 23 11th Precinct currently year to date, we have a 50% 24 increase in our homicides. 113% increase in non-fatal 25 shootings. Our robberies 35% decreased, burglaries, 37%



decreased larcenies of 15% decrease and a 7% increase in 1 2 our motor vehicle thefts. Some of the strategies we 3 employ throughout the year to offset the stats are not a narcotic race, OTE operations, targeting enforcement in 4 5 high crime areas. We have increased patrols in the Dequindre 7-mile out of drive corridor by our Precinct 6 7 motor units and that is with the assistance from Traffic Enforcement Unit. We conduct warrant sweeps and MDLC home 8 9 checks focusing on perpetrators of gun crimes in our area. And we also continue to enforce our ceasefire 10 initiative. As it relates to our community programs, 11 12 every second Tuesday of the month, we host our 11th 13 Precinct community meeting, which is Chaired by Ms. Kim Jackson. We also have our sisterhood program at Pershing. 14 We just conducted our safe sleep program today. And 15 16 that's just a few things to name that's going on at the 17 11th Precinct. And that is my report.

18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioners.

19 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Chair, I'm looking at 20 Commander Slappy. You did not even say hello to your 21 Commissioner Shirley Burch who works in the District with 22 you in the 11th Precinct? How are you today?

23 COMMANDER SLAPPY: I am wonderful Commissioner Burch.
24 How are you?

25 COMMISSIONER BURCH: I'm wondering, you did not



acknowledge like always. DC, Bryant acknowledges that she
knows who I am, but it's like you came on and you didn't
care to share about the idea that we came across with the
senior drive-by. That's our NPOs together with the

5 citizens and the Church of Lomax.

COMMANDER SLAPPY: No, first of all, if I may through 6 7 the Chair when I did come on, I apologized, but I thought I said good afternoon to - and I acknowledge the 8 9 Honorable Board. So please accept my apology. Second of all, as it is related to the senior drive-by, we did 10 conduct that today, the NPOs who were at that initiative 11 12 was Sergeant Spruce, NPOs, Robinson Hill and Williams. 13 And we did forward the photos to you, Commissioner Burch. 14 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Okay. I'll look in my phone. I 15 haven't seen them yet, but I'll look. Thank you.

16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Any more questions for Commander 17 Slappy?

18 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Just quickly. Do you have any 19 initiatives that will address the increased homicide or 20 are all the homicides really sort of personal in nature 21 between people who know each other? And have we been able 22 to solve any of the homicides?

COMMANDER SLAPPY: I'm sorry. Through the Chair. Our increase is a small number. It's from 2 last year to 3 this year. As it relates to the ones that are closed, I



would not want to speak out of turn, so I wouldn't defer to someone who's online from homicide.

1

2

3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. Any other questions? COMMISSIONER BURTON: Yes. Mr. Chairman? 4 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir. 6 COMMISSIONER BURTON: I do have a question. I raised this before. I'm going to raise it again today. I'm going 7 to raise it this time to Deputy Bryant. How many missing 8 women including do we have right here in the City of 9 Detroit and how many of them have been found of this year 10 11 alone? CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Burton, this is not 12

12 CHARRENSON BELL: COMMISSIONEL BUILON, this is not 13 the time for DC, Bryant. This is the time for the 11th 14 Precinct Commander Slappy. Do you have any questions, or 15 concerns for the Commander?

COMMISSIONER BURTON: Well, absolutely. I would 16 address my question to Commander Slappy. Commander 17 Slappy, for your Precinct alone, for the 11th Precinct, 18 can you provide, if you don't have the numbers today, can 19 you provide those for us at a later time, how many 20 missing women and children or person from the 11th 21 2.2 Precinct and how many of them were found? Looking last 23 year at last year's numbers, as well as this year, since we only four months into this year, just for the 11th 24 Precinct, but overall, or Deputy Chief. Bryant, I did 25



have those same questions, but I wanted to for the entire
 city.
 DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: Through the Chair, if you
 please Commissioner Bell, I have those numbers for him.
 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes. Go ahead. Thank you.
 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Thank you, Commander.
 DEPUTY CHIEF BRYANT: So through the Chair as of year

8 to date, there have been a total of 250 missing females 9 and 171 have been verified or returned. That's citywide 10 year-to-date.

11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Any other questions or 12 concerns for the Commander?

13 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Yes. Through the Chair?

14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.

15 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Hey, Commander Slappy. It's 16 always good to see you. I like that quick short report, 17 it was right to the point. I just wanted to know with the 18 ShotSpotter program, does any of that overlap in your 19 area?

20 COMMANDER SLAPPY: No, sir. Not at this time.

21 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Okay. All right. Thank you.

22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Thank you, Commander

23 Slappy. Outstanding.

24 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Thank you, Commander Slappy.25 Appreciate you as well.



1 COMMANDER SLAPPY: Thank you.

CHAIRPERSON BELL: We move on to the Interim
 Secretary Ms. White.

MRS. WHITE: Yes. Through the Chair, Honorable Board. 4 Please refer to the agenda for the incoming 5 correspondence for this week, and they are as follows. 6 Number one, the weekly DPD facial recognition technology 7 report for the week of March 29, 2021 through April 4, 8 9 2021. Also, the Board received questions regarding the towing RFP dated April 1st, 2021. Also, the human 10 resources of packing material were distributed this past 11 12 Tuesday for your weekly packet. And also you received various staff reports, including, but not limited to 13 14 parliamentarian with the material. Also, information 15 relating to the DPD promotional package, which was 16 discussed and voted on earlier. And then also the 17 honorable Board attended the NICOLES training webinar, entitled investigation and systemic review of police 18 19 responses to large-scale protests. And please note on a 20 billboard that we are in contact with the department. We've been in communication with the department, as it 21 relates to how DPD handled protests and some of the 2.2 Board's questions and inquiries as it relates to those 23 reports and an after-action report. And so I've been in 24 contact with director Christopher Graveline,, as well as 25



1 Assistant Chief Bettison, and we are working on that information to submit to the full Board. And that 2 3 concludes the incoming correspondence for this week. 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you, Ms. White. 5 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Through the Chair. 6 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir. COMMISSIONER BROWN: I know that there were other 7 8 corresponding letters that were sent to the Board. Why 9 aren't they listed on her report? 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Because we just received in a 11 report that some people have issues when we add stuff 12 that's not on the agenda. So they would be added next 13 week as you well know some individuals have concerns. So 14 we try to get information out. We want to list that 15 information. So therefore that's why you don't see it at 16 this time, but the possibility is you might have it, but we will elaborate a little bit at a later time. 17 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Okay. But these emails and 18 notifications were sent prior to the creation of the 19 20 agenda to the Tuesday package. CHAIRPERSON BELL: Well, sir, I'm not going to debate 21 2.2 you, but we would address that concern. The next item would be unfinished business, 23

24 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Mr. Chairman under the 25 unfinished business issue. As you know, we got an



1 elaborate, and it's referenced here, letter regarding the towing situation from the law offices of Jerome and 2 McLean. And we also received a proposed RFP from the 3 procurement office for the City of Detroit regarding 4 5 towing. What I would like to propose because I think this is a big issue. And one that, that we need to address 6 7 fully and clearly understand is that perhaps today we can agree to, I would make a motion to postpone for 6-months, 8 at least to extend the existing towing permits for 6-9 months while we have an opportunity to review these 10 issues. And secondly, that any RFP that has been issued 11 also be postponed during the period that we are reviewing 12 this issue. It's a big issue. The federal court is 13 14 involved.

COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Unfortunately according to the 15 16 record, and this is not a slam at the office of 17 Corporation Counsel, because I was a managing attorney for the Corporation Counsel's Office. As you know, the 18 19 federal court overruled the decision by the Corporation Counsel's Office and by the Board regarding towing. So I 20 21 just am simply asking because the deadline's coming up in May and we have a lot of things that we have to address. 2.2 23 Some of the things that I think Commissioner Brown wants to address regarding more recent correspondence and 24 everything that we received, that we simply, that I would 25



Page 59

move to, as I said, to extend the existing permits for 6 months and extend any decision.

3 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Second.

4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Burton, let me say 5 this to you. That is a serious issue that I think we 6 should take time to weigh in before we just casually make 7 a decision, say 6-months. There is more than ---

8 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Point of order, Mr. Chairman, 9 you do not have the permission to use your position as 10 Chair to shape the minds of this, the body. But I did 11 call for a second. Can we move on?

12 COMMISSIONER JONES: Commissioner Burton, you do not13 have the floor.

14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Burton, you do not 15 have the floor. This is like the third or the fourth time 16 you're trying to take over this meeting, interrupting 17 this meeting.

18 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Point of order, Mr. Chairman. I 19 did put a second out there on Commissioner Bernard's 20 motion. We should vote it up or vote it down. You should 21 call for discussion, Mr. Chairman.

22 COMMISSIONER JONES: The Robert Rules of order said 23 that you're not supposed to do that to the Chair.

CHAIRPERSON BELL: Excuse me, excuse me. Commissioner
 Burton, thank you, Commissioner Jones. Commissioner



1 Bernard, I'm going to ask you to give us an opportunity 2 to weigh-in on would you involve in terms of what we 3 asking for that might be reasonable and it might be 4 unreasonable. So let's bring the parties together with 5 DPD and the Corporation Counsel and others to try to make 6 the decision before we say just postponing, something like that is a serious business of the towing of the City 7 of Detroit, as you well know. Could you entertain that? 8 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Yes, but I don't understand 9 the structure, but Mr. Chairman, I would entertain that. 10 We're not voting on anything involving towing. I said it, 11 12 but.

13 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair. Through the 14 Chair. Commissioner Bernard, I agree with your position, 15 but also because I'm not educated enough to know as Chair 16 Bell is attempting to explain what it means to postpone for 6-months. But, I too would like some kind of time 17 18 whereby we can thoroughly investigate this situation 19 whereby we're educated enough to make a decision that will support us. So I'm with you, but like Chair Bell 20 said, 21

CHAIRPERSON BELL: Excuse me, excuse me, Vice-Chair Holt. I did not give you the floor, please.

24 VICE-CHAIR BELL: Yes, sir.

25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Bernard, we have



1 agreed. Let's set down a week in this week or next week and have that discussion, and see how we can handle this 2 3 matter. Okay. VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Chair Bell, may I be in that 4 discussion? 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: You could be in this discussion 6 7 and anyone that wants to be in this part of the discussion. 8 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Thank you. I look forward to that. 9 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. COMMISSIONER BURTON: Mr. Chairman. It ought to be 11 12 here in the Board of Police Commissioners meeting. We 13 should not have secret meetings. 14 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Sir, it is no secret meeting. 15 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Whatever is going to be 16 discussed, should be discussed in the public meeting, Mr. Chair. 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Sir, there is no meeting. It's a 18 19 discussion in reference to her concern, which is a valid concern. She asking for 6- months. So we going to have to 20 look into - there's a role that we play the DPD play and 21 the City of Detroit play in this matter. In fact, the 22 23 Council is involved with this whole matter of towing. So we just Commissioner Bernard has yielded to that. Well, 24 we're going to move on. Any other unfinished business? 25



1 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Mr. Chairman,

2 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: Would you suggest 60 days then
3 because right now ---

4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Give me a week, give me a week,
5 give me a week to try to have that discussion with you.
6 We can have that discussion prior to next week. Thank
7 you.

8 COMMISSIONER BURTON: You're stopping the door on 9 democracy, Mr. Chairman, I'd like to make a motion. 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.

COMMISSIONER BURTON: Right. I have a couple of 11 12 motions I'd like to make this evening on behalf of 13 District 5 constituents. One of the motions that I would 14 like to raise right now this time is to raise public 15 comments to 3 minutes for residents due to the fact that 16 many of our constituents are having difficulties on the zoom meetings. We also have a disabled community that may 17 be suffering from speech impairment or mobility 18 19 challenges. But they are doing their very due diligence of trying to get plugged into these meetings, 20

21 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Support.

22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Burton, I'm going to 23 move that the motion is out of order. We already voted on 24 that matter. It was voted down.

25 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Point of order, Mr. Chairman,



1 you can bring a motion back at any time. There is nothing 2 that you can say that you have to bring a motion you know, one time or anything. I'm bringing this motion on 3 behalf of the 700,000 people that live in the City of 4 Detroit, and that we do have a disabled community 5 population right here in the City of Detroit and it's 6 actually growing, as well as we have a community that may 7 be is suffering from mental health challenges as well. 8 9 But also the police department is involved in their lives 24/7, and so. 10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Sir, we don't need an editorial on 11

12 it. Excuse me, Commissioner Burton.

13 COMMISSION BURTON: Point of order, Mr. Chairman. I 14 did place the motion out there. And then my second motion 15 today was properly second and supported.

16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: What is the pleasure of this body? 17 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Are you muting me or silencing 18 me? You're silencing the 700,000 people in the City of 19 Detroit. That motion was properly second to supported, 20 Mr. Chair. I do call that you call for the vote.

21 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Through the Chair.

22 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes. Ma'am.

23 COMMISSIONER BURTON: You cannot shut down democracy,24 Mr. Chairman.

25 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Excuse me, Commissioner Burton.



1	VICE-CHAIR HOLT. What is the motion? Are we going to
2	entertain his motion, or not?
3	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Just give me a minute.
4	VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes, sir.
5	COMMISSIONER JONES: I'd like to make a motion to
6	table or discussion.
7	CHAIRPERSON BELL: It has been properly moved that we
8	table that discussion under 3 minutes to extend it from 2
9	minutes to 3 minutes.
10	COMMISSIONER JONES: Is there a second?
11	VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I second that.
12	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Okay. Move and second.
13	VICE-CHAIR BELL: Second to table.
14	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Those in favor of the
15	motion to table.
16	VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Aye.
17	COMMISSIONER JONES: Aye.
18	COMMISSIONER BURTON: I call for roll call vote, Mr.
19	Chairman.
20	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Roll call vote: District 1.
21	COMMISSIONER BROWN: No.
22	CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 2.
23	COMMISSIONER BERNARD: No.
24	CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 3.
25	COMMISSIONER BURCH: No.



- 1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 4. Yes. District 5.
- 2 COMMISSIONER BURTON: No.
- 3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 6.
- 4 COMMISSIONER CARTER: Yes.
- 5 CHAIRPERSON BELL: District 7.
- 6 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: No.
- 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Hernandez.
- 8 COMMISSIONER HERNANDEZ: To table, Yes.
- 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Jones.
- 10 COMMISSIONER JONES, Yes.
- 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Holley.
- 12 COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: Yes.
- 13 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Mr. Chair, before you complete,14 you all talk too much. I'm trying to make sure that when
- 15 I said no, I want to know. I voted to say yes to table
- 16 it. So I said, you also confused. I think I said, no.
- 17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: You should say, yes to table it.
- 18 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes, ma'am you did.

19 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Thank you, Ms. Annie. I know 20 what I said, but see, you all talk so much that you get 21 people confused about what you're voting on. So I said to 22 table it.

- 23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes ma'am. Commissioner Holt, did24 I get your vote?
- 25 COMMISSIONER HOLT: No, sir you didn't. Yes to table.



Page 66

1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes ma'am yes. Ms. White. 2 MRS. WHITE: Through the Chair. There were 7 = Yes 3 votes and 4 No votes. 4 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. 5 COMMISSIONER BURTON: My final motion, Mr. Chairman. Under the section would be I'm moved to add final 6 comments to the agenda for the Commissioners final 7 8 remarks. 9 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Support. COMMISSIONER HOLLEY: What did he say? 10 11 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Would you state that please, 12 again? 13 COMMISSIONER BURTON: I move to add to the agenda 14 final remarks or closing remarks during Commissioners 15 BOPC meetings. Right now as it stands, he public. 16 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: It was second, so can we talk about 17 that? CHAIRPERSON BELL: Well, let me say this that would 18 19 be out of order because we have an established order by our bylaws. So that motion would be out of order because 20 21 we have established a Board of bylaws. And bylaws can be 22 a minute. It just causually. So that would be out of 23 order. New business. COMMISSIONER BROWN: Through the Chair. 24 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Jones. 25



Page 67

1 COMMISSIONER JONES: Through the Chair. One of the things I wanted to do is the Commissioners are aware of, 2 I had been talking about a walk for justice on behalf of 3 a murder victim in the city. It wasn't in the City of 4 Detroit, it was actually Highland Park with a victim's 5 6 name was Natalia Ringle. Mother's name is Bernice Ringle. And we had a walk for justice down to Revered Street and 7 Atwater on this past Saturday morning. I was able to MC 8 9 that event, we had a great, great turnout. We had a number of families that came out. 10 11 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Mr. Chair, is this an 12 announcement or a motion? 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: This is under new business, sir. COMMISSIONER JONES: Thank you Chair. But one of the 14 15 things that I want to do is I wanted to recognize some 16 people that really helped to make that event special. We had a number of families that came out, they were looking 17 for comfort, and they're looking for answers. And we had 18 19 a number of DPD homicide detectives, and a Commander that came. And I just want to acknowledge them with a letter 20 for the record. "Be it known to all men that the call of 21 public service is one of the highest calls that one can 2.2 23 answer to. Because it requires one of great talent, skill, and personal integrity. And the Italian Ringo Loop 24 25 Legacy Foundation recognizes the following men and women



of the Detroit Police Department for contributing to the
 walk for justice campaign.

3 COMMISSIONER JONES: We have first Commander Kyra Joy Hope, Captain Derek May, Detective Daniel White and 4 Police Officer Eric Brown. These officers of the DPD came 5 6 out to speak with and acknowledge the families of those 7 who have lost their family member to gun violence in the City of Detroit, to make a difference in their grieving 8 9 process to help them with closure. So on behalf of Bernice Ringle and the many other families that came out, 10 11 we say, thank you. And we say God bless you. These 12 officers made the event a very special one. And in the 13 process of calling back those families that came down, 14 they had not had contact with the police regarding their 15 cases, but we just want to say, thank you. We want to 16 say, we appreciate you taking your time. And we want to 17 say, God bless you for your efforts. Thank you.

18 COMMISSIONER BERNARD: I concur.

19 COMMISSIONER BROWN: Through the Chair.

20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.

21 COMMISSIONER BROWN: It says a couple of points. I 22 wanted to thank Ms. White for, I didn't get a chance 23 earlier for getting the captions up. I really appreciate 24 that. I really think that's a good service that will help 25 out our residents that are challenged in this area. I



1 really appreciate it getting it done. And secondly, as opposed to the Chairs, right to interrupt, according to 2 Robert's rules, you do not. So what I would like to do so 3 we can get the attorney Ms. Savage on board with our 4 5 research in that and bringing something back to the Board next week. So we can clearly understand when the Chair 6 can interrupt a Commissioner speaking. Because to my 7 understanding once someone has the floor until they yield 8 it back, you know, that's that point, but there is a fine 9 line of where the Chair can interrupt, and we just need 10 to know where that line is. Thank you. 11

12 COMMISSIONER JONES: Through the Chair. On a number 13 of occasions ---

14 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I would like to speak too. Just15 keep going back to your voice.

16 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Davis, you can go 17 next, sir. Sorry. I apologize.

18 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: I'm sorry. I wasn't paying any19 attention. I'll pay attention.

20 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Okay. Well my comment, since you 21 let people make comments, is the fact that if the Chair's 22 report was much shorter, the meetings would be much 23 shorter. You know, you shouldn't be able to give your 24 opinions with 20 or 30 minutes and then keep interrupting 25 people. If you stop doing that, the meetings would be



1	shorter, sir.
2	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Davis, as you well
3	know, I have never given a 30 minute report.
4	COMMISSIONER DAVIS: It seems like it.
5	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Excuse. I'm not going to debate
6	you, sir. I say I have never given a lengthy report. My
7	reports have been brief. I explained to you why I was
8	speaking at this particular moment. A Chair has certain
9	privileges and certain rights that come with the
10	Chairmanship, sir.
11	COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Abuse doesn't.
12	CHAIRPERSON BELL: I don't think I'm abusing anyone,
13	sir.
14	COMMISSIONER DAVIS: I do.
15	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Jones, Commissioner
16	Jones.
17	COMMISSIONER JONES: Through the Chair. There had
18	been a number of occasions.
19	COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Why didn't you speak next?
20	COMMISSIONER BURCH: I'll wait my turn.
21	CHAIRPERSON BELL: Please, please. We are almost at
22	the end of this meeting. We need not be disrupting, not
23	respect one another, sir. It's simple as that you help
24	the Chairmanship. Commissioner Jones.
25	COMMISSIONER JONES: All right. Through the Chair,



1 There've been a number of occasions just as the one that 2 we just experienced where people are speaking outside of 3 their opportunities to have the floor.

4 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Like him.

5 COMMISSIONER JONES: Commissioners interrupted you, 6 continuously interrupted other Commissioners. And another 7 commissioner continued to do the same thing. The only way that we can have any kind of a true meeting and get 8 9 through it is if we have a structure to the meeting. The rules provide a structure for these meetings. And when 10 people continue to ignore the rules of the meeting and 11 12 that's what creates chaos and confusion, which are two 13 brothers that are inseparable. Thank you.

14 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Through the Chair.

15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Commissioner Burch.

16 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Thank you. I have new business. 17 I wanted to share that our slogan for the 3rd District and after a while be it for the whole world is love where 18 you live. They have picked that up at the Gray Haven 19 Marina Village downtown at the riverfront. So that's good 20 news. The other good news is I want to thank the 21 department of DPW, Mr. Brunridge that he posted signs in 2.2 23 the alleys where cars are not supposed to park. Once we clean the alleys up, this is to help Commander Slappy 24 25 that people are not supposed to go through that alley



Page 72

1 parking cars, then they looking at our homes to see 2 whether or not they can break in or not. You are not to 3 park inside the alleys where we have cleaned up. And when I say we that's all over the city, Mayor Duggan has made 4 5 that a charge to clean up. Is that correct, Mr. Bell. The 6 alleys are cleaned up and all over the city. 7 CHAIRPERSON BELL: My understanding is that they are working on that due diligence, that's my understanding. 8 9 So I can't say they are all clean up, but that is a major 10 problem. 11 COMMISSIONER BURCH: Okay. I just wanted to say, 12 thank you. And let's just try to be kind to one. That's 13 all I got to say. 14 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Through the Chair. 15 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. Excuse me. Excuse me.

16 I'm going to move on to getting back to the City Attorney 17 wants to speak to the issue that Commissioner Bernard raised about the towing, the RFP, and the towing concern. 18 19 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Then after that, Mr. Chairman, I'd like to raise one final motion for the evening. 20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Excuse me. I'm not recognizing 21 you, Commissioner Burton. We moving on. You've been 2.2 23 totally disruptive during this meeting. I'm not going to give you the floor. 24

25 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Mr. Chairman,



1 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Excuse me. Excuse me. 2 COMMISSIONER BURTON: I have to raise up an important 3 motion on the behalf of District 5 citizens, sir, CHAIRPERSON BELL: Sir, I'm not going to recognize -4 5 Ms. White, would you turn on the [01:32:30 inaudible] 6 mic, please. 7 COMMISSIONER BURTON: I call to overrule the Chair. 8 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Support. 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Excuse me. MRS. WHITE: Yes. Through the Chair Assistant 10 11 Corporation Counsel Whitley is on the line to speak to 12 the matter that was requested. ASSISTANT CORPORATION COUNSEL WHITLEY: Good 13 afternoon, Honorable Board. I'm in a different mode 14 15 today. So I just can turn on my mic. So I can't turn on 16 my camera, but as it relates to the specific request by 17 Commissioner Bernard, it's my understanding regarding the legality of that, that at this time that the Board simply 18 19 could not take that type of action. Once the permits expire in May, there is currently an RFP process in 20 21 motion that has already begun. There is not to my knowledge, any legal permissibility for the Board to 2.2 23 extend that. There could be continued discussions about 24 that with Commissioners who still have questions offline, 25 but at this time, that is not an illegal option. As it



relates to Commissioner Brown's requests, I will be happy to look into some things. I am excited to hear that you all are looking into a parliamentarian. So I would be happy to look into a couple of issues if that is the desire of the entire Board that I could bring to you for next week. I could send you some correspondence during the week, but I would have to know the specific question that has to be answered. COMMISSIONER BROWN: Through the Chair. Thank you, attorney Savage. I will send you an email. ASSISTANT CORPORATION COUNSEL: Okay.

12 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

ASSISTANT CORPORATION COUNSEL WHITLEY: And if there's no objection from the Board, I do understand that the prior practice is to get a general consensus of the Board prior to us moving on written opinions.

17 CHAIRPERSON BELL: I think we have a general

18 consensus to act on that particular concern.

19 ASSISTANT CORPORATION COUNSEL: Okay. Thank you.

20 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you. We're going to move on.

21 We're going to move on to announcement, Mr. Brown.

22 MR. ROB BROWN: Good afternoon, Mr. Chair.

23 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Thank you.

24 MR. ROB BROWN: Your next BOPC virtual meetings are 25 April 15th, 2021 at 3:00 PM. And the following week,



1 April 22nd, 2021 at 3:00 PM. And if it's your pleasure,

2 I'll go straight into public comments.

3 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Yes, sir.

MR. ROB BROWN: Okay. Mr. Chair, you currently have 9
speakers. Your first 3 speakers will be CAC Chairman
Scotty. Bowman, Ms. Bernie Smith followed by Minister.
Fric Blunt. Mr. Bowman. Mr. Bowman.

8 MR. BOWMAN: Hello? Hello? Yes, I'm right here.9 Hello.

10 CHAIRPERSON BELL: Speak, sir.

MR. BOWMAN: First of all, I just want to say that 11 12 Dwayne Jones is going to be having a hearing at 11:30 AM 13 on the 12th of this month on Monday. And those of us who 14 are offended by the fact that we have a criminal, a 15 violent criminal who has been given a promotion by the 16 DPD. We'll be there protesting the action. We will meet 17 at a quarter to 11 and we'll be there until noon. So anybody who is offended by the idea that a man who beat 18 19 up a woman in a hospital and was recorded on video doing it. Please show up at that meeting again. It's at the 20 36th District Court from 10:45 to noon on Monday and I 21 22 yield.

MR. ROB BROWN: Ms. Bernie Smith, go ahead, Bernie,
MS. SMITH: Good afternoon Commissioners. You know
what? I'm worn out Bell, welcome back. I'm telling you we



sure did need you. But why is it that we have it going on 1 every week in, week, week, and week? Is it time for 2 District 5 to have a new Commissioner? Is his election 3 due because I know somebody who's anxious to take that 4 5 place, believe me, I am. And they would be more decent, and respectful, and know what to do. As far as the media 6 is concerned at the Commissioner. You have two other 7 people that are gone in the same direction and they need 8 9 to stop. I mean, you don't know how you sound. You're so disrespectful to each other. You don't give a darn about 10 your position whatsoever and the people are listening and 11 12 they're tired of it. I'm tired. As old as I am.

MS. SMITH: I'm tired. And it's time for you to stop 13 14 and be decent, respectful people. You have a position to 15 uphold. You're supposed to represent us, but you're not. 16 And I'm sick of you and it's time for you to get out of 17 office. And I'm going to find out if there's a vacancy for the 5th District and Davis, you just as bad. You're 18 19 not doing any better. I'm going to find out there in your District where my son lives, I'm going to see that we 20 have somebody to start looking at your position because 21 2.2 it is terrible. You're supposed to be intelligent people, 23 but you're ignorant. And you're totally a disgrace to the City of Detroit. We try and have intelligent people to 24 25 represent us, but you quys there, you're sad, you're very



1 sad. And I hope you mute them every time they get out of order because I would do the same thing. I'm sick of you. 2 3 You're just disgraceful. Take care and God bless you 4 because you need it.

MINISTER BLUNT: Yes. Can you hear me, Board? 5 6 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes, we can.

MINISTER BLUNT: This is Minister Eric Blunt from 7 Sacred Heart Catholic Church in Detroit. Chairman Bell's 8 9 opening comments on the importance of timeliness and the focus of this meeting is exactly the issue I've been 10 pleading for a long time. You can give credit to whoever 11 12 you want, just get it together for once this meeting 13 shouldn't last, any longer than 45 minutes before public 14 comment., One of the many distractions is the lengthy 15 discussion of crime statistics and crime prevention. And 16 there must be a clear definition of issues that qualify for new business. Commissioner Jones' lengthy public 17 announcement was just a hijack of new business. All of 18 19 these have no place with the civilian oversight Commission and this meeting's purpose, which is to 20 address police misconduct. Look at the brief discussion 21 on the 32nd rule on no-knock warrants. 2.2

23 MINISTER BLUNT: This should not be a brief discussion. It brings to mind the SpotShotter 24 25 surveillance system and how in the world these sounds can



result in a no-knock warrant within two hours. This whole 1 situation appears to be staged, to promote another 2 3 surveillance system. And this ShotSpotter system clearly needs a heavy dose of propaganda just to justify its 4 5 purchase. A clear timeline, including the source of the 6 request and the approval of warrants. Some warrants are based primarily on informants' statements, which is not 7 someone that can be independently verified and held 8 9 accountable. The HR report should focus on just two things. The officer discipline, and a deep dive on 10 qualified candidates and the warning signs of white 11 supremacy due to Detroit being over 80% black. 12

MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair, your next 3 speakers would be Caller with the last three numbers 402, resident abuse at Detroit Detention Center, and Over With. Caller with the last 3 numbers 402.

17 CALLER 402: Can you hear me?

18 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: We can hear you.

19 CALLER 402: Well. It's nice to hear your voices 20 again, Board. I wish I could see your faces. Well, 21 welcome to my humble abode here. I can hear you again and 22 looking forward to the summer when we can see against 23 each other again, and I've been talking to some of the 24 officers in different Precincts and they have been Al 25 customer service and also been talking to Ms. Pastor. And



she's been doing a great job in the community services.
Well, I've been so thankful for Officer Hernandez. I
believe I spoke to him before and talked to him about
something. He came up in my neighborhood and after
talking to him, I got a clear understanding of steps to
take, to resolve things. And I just commend him very
highly. I told him I would do that too.

CALLER 402: And Commissioner Bell. I thank you for 8 9 the way that you are so reserved. It reminds me of Commissioner Carter. Is like when the people are talking 10 and there's something sensitive comes up. It's like, "who 11 12 left the fan on? It's a little bit chilly in here. And I 13 think I'll close the window, and turn the fan off." 14 That's the response to give. And I'm so happy to hear 15 you. I call you the poppa of them all. You keep it on the 16 control Commissioner Bell. I really, really commend you 17 very highly. And for your work sake and the rest of your Commissioners. Commissioner Holt, I give you a special 18 19 honor as well. You did a very good job in the stead of commissioner Bell, and I appreciate you so very much for 20 21 that. That's my comment. Yes. Ma'am, yes Ma'am. COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Other than Bell. 2.2

MR. ROB BROWN: Resident Abused at Detroit DetentionCenter.

25 RESIDENT ABUSER: Yes. Good afternoon. Can you hear



Page 80

1 me?

2	VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Yes, we can.
3	RESIDENT ABUSED: Okay, great. Yes. I'm a Detroit
4	resident that got abused at the Detroit Detention Center.
5	I've asked people to look into it at these meetings, but
б	nobody has done so thus far. I wanted to thank
7	Commissioner Bernard for showing concern about young
8	people, not getting unnecessary records, and other
9	trouble. And it's too bad. Well, then maybe there should
10	be an effort to try that again. Anyway, I would like to
11	talk about the crisis center that is being proposed on
12	Woodward Avenue in the North End, where I live. And it
13	seems to me that the police department knew about this,
14	but the local residents didn't know about it. There
15	wasn't thorough community engagement done. I was told
16	there was a meeting in January, but they missed the local
17	block club president. They do not want it there.
18	RESIDENT ABUSED: It's not that we're opposed to
19	people getting the services. We do believe one is needed
20	in Detroit, but that building used to be our library. And
21	if we all read the Detroit city charter, it states that
22	our most precious resource is our youth. So let's have a
23	library in every neighborhood and activities and books
24	for them. So hopefully children don't end up in the
25	crisis center later on. So anything you can do to take a



1 look at this folks because there is huge opposition in the North End about this. The OCI complaints. Wow. I 2 3 finally got a copy of that complaint I was looking for that the law department didn't want to give me and the 4 5 OCI people are not doing thorough investigations. What they just take a cop's word for it. And they don't check 6 7 back with the person. I mean, there were dishonest statements in this police report and Mr. Holley, I don't 8 really. 9

MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair, your next speaker will beOver With. Over With.

12 OVER WITH: Well, two minutes ain't enough, but I'm 13 going to get started with this. Commander Slappy, I glad 14 you're present today. You got a couple of officers over 15 there at the 11th Precinct. You have a resident District 16 and the 11th Precinct, is the Precinct over there. They 17 are totally out of bounds across the line. I'm trying to address that with the new captain over there, but she's 18 19 not familiar with the processes of what goes on over in 11th, but I'm going to try to bring her up to speed. Now, 20 Melanie White, we to get to you real quick, got 15 21 seconds. What you've been doing at the Board - everybody 2.2 needs to go to Detroit. You want to be on your Facebook 23 page and listen to the recordings and your narcissist. 24 Willie Bell, him and his henchman, all of them, Melanie 25



White included, Tiffany Stewart, and Jonya Underwood in 1 the office been keeping messages from you all for the 2 longest. You all don't know anything. I just found out 3 there are 6 or 7 complaints over at the OCI. Lawrence 4 5 Akbar they've been covering it up. And I heard Derek May's name mention. He's supposed to be under 6 investigation about OCI, but they didn't do his first 7 initial interview, after 90 days after the complaint was 8 filed. 9

Now, Willie Bell, I'm going to get to you for this 10 time. You've been playing around me a long time jumping. 11 12 You didn't see the setup coming. I'm coming with it. I'm 13 the real deal, man. I hold the third-highest score in the 14 history of the State of Pennsylvania on a GED exam. They 15 were going to use my essay for the next year's tests, 16 practice tests. So I'm barely a student intelligent and 17 what you've been doing totally against the charter. Totally against it, it's just human decency, man. You've 18 19 been beating up on these people over their way. 20 Commissioner Brown, Commissioner Burton, Commissioner 21 Davis, you all got some help now. We are going to get all these mayors, minions, Hernandez, Holt, Jones, we are 2.2 23 going to get them all addressed. You all can call me at (737) 0420313 (737) 042-0313. Joy Road. 24

25 MR ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair, your next three speakers



Page 83

will be Ms. Lory Parks followed by Ms. Brenda Butler
 followed by Cunningham. Ms. Parks.

3 MS PARKS: Good afternoon, gentlemen. Listen, I still say that I don't think the Commissioners know their jobs 4 5 because I mean out of that for a couple of hours, we'd go 6 on and on about things that have nothing to do 7 with policing in the city of Detroit. As you know, we 8 have had a woman that was beaten up by the police in a mental, and they knew that that police officer hit that 9 woman over 13 times. And yes, we will be at that meeting 10 for the hearing and it's unconscionable for me to even 11 12 think of you giving him a promotion. That does not make 13 any sense at all to me, you know, and Willie Bell, you know doggone well, Coleman Young did not want any police 14 15 officers on the police commissioners. So you need to get 16 off everybody else talking about somebody else, getting up. You need to get off because you are not supposed to 17 be on there, whether you retired or whatever. Thank you 18 19 for taking my call.

20 MR. ROB BROWN: Miss Brenda Butler.

21 MS. BUTLER: Yes. Good evening.

22 VICE-CHAIR: Good evening.

MS. BUTLER: My concern this evening, it's regarding the discussion that you guys had earlier on the warrant on a resident. As a resident of District 4, I would like



1	to request for our community a presentation by DPD to
2	explain to the community how this warrant actually works.
3	And if this warrant is an ordinance, is that a federal
4	government policy or Detroit policy? Also, I would like
5	to question an answer that if a warrant is issued in
6	error on a resident and there is property destruction who
7	pays for that destruction of the residence home. And also
8	what is the timeline to recover the damage of that visit
9	by the police department. Thank you so very much, and I
10	yield my time.
11	COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Good questions.
12	MR. ROB BROWN: Mr. Chair, your next and your last
13	speaker would be Cunningham.
14	CUNNINGHAM: Honorable body. This is my first time.
15	Can you hear me?
16	COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Yes.
17	CUNNINGHAM: This is my first time coming to one of
18	these sessions and Mr. Willie Bell or officer or chief
19	chair, a bully is all I can say, bully, a persecutor
20	oppressor, tyrant, tormentor, brow beater, intimidator,
21	persecutor, oppressor, tyrannies, torment, evil. This is
22	my first time. And I don't know if these other
23	Commissioners are just, their conscience is seared, but
24	my God, and everybody seems that calls in for Mr.
25	Chairman Bell. Seems like they're a hundred years old,



where are the young people? 18 to like 30 calling in, or 1 even on this, on this Board. Evil, demonic, and those 2 that support you, I think that the billionaires and 3 millionaires got you all on puppet strings, wicked and 4 5 evil and you all can retaliate against me because God 6 said no weapon formed against me shall prosper. My Facebook is Cunningham, Cunningham, Cunningham, Detroit. 7 I have no fear. God has not given me a spirit of fear, 8 9 but the power of love, and a sound mind. And those that go to church need to get rid of Willie Bell demon. First 10 time listen, and all I can say is Demon, Demon, Demon, 11 12 Demon, Demon, Demon, Demon, Demon, Demon, Demon, Demon, Demon, Willie Bell bully. Demon Willie Bell. Thank you, 13 14 Honorable body. Have a great day and enjoy your weekend. 15 MR. ROB BROWN: That was your last speaker, Mr. Chairman.

16 Chairman.

17 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Mr. Chairman, you have to
 18 CHAIRPERSON BELL: The Chair will entertain a motion
 19 for adjournment.

20 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Second.

21 COMMISSIONER BURTON: Mr. Chairman the last four 22 digits of a phone number of a resident that tried to get 23 into this meeting, that's in the meeting, but they are 24 being felt, no one is calling on this person. Their hand 25 had been up. The last four digits of the number 5211.



Page 86

1 This is a citizen trying to speak for public comment and for some reason, somebody from the Board staff is not 2 3 calling on this resident. CHAIRPERSON BELL: The Chair is making a motion for 4 adjournment. 5 6 COMMISSIONER BURTON: The last phone number is 5211. Their hand is up. I call that you recognize this person, 7 Mr. Chairman. Public comments are for the citizens, not 8 for us. 9 CHAIRPERSON BELL: The Chair will entertain a motion 10 11 for adjournment. 12 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Are you taking a vote, Chair Bell? 13 CHAIRPERSON BELL: The Chair will entertain a motion 14 for adjournment. 15 VICE-CHAIR HOLT: Second. 16 COMMISSIONER BURTON: I call for a record roll call vote, Mr. Chairman, and before you adjourn this meeting, 17 please acknowledge this resident that's trying to speak 18 with their hand up for public comment. The last four 19 numbers are 5211. They are on this call, they are in this 20 21 meeting. They are trying to speak, Mr. Chairman. CHAIRPERSON BELL: Those in favor of adjournment, 2.2 23 Aye. 24 COMMISSIONER DAVIS: The State representative has 25 their hand up too.



		04/00/2021 rage 0/
1		COMMISSIONER BURTON: A State representative has her
2	hand	up too. They are trying to speak, Mr. Chairman.
3		CHAIRPERSON BELL: We stand for adjournment. Thank
4	you.	
5		COMMISSIONER DAVIS: Oh, Lord.
6		(Meeting Adjourned at 4:56 p.m.)
7		
8		
9		
10		
11		
12		
13		
14		
15		
16		
17		
18		
19		
20		
21		
22		
23		
24		
25		



1	STATE OF MICHIGAN )
2	COUNTY OF WAYNE )
3	RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE AND NOTARIZATION
4	
5	I, Donald Handyside, Court Recorder, do
6	hereby certify that on April 8,2021, at 3:00 p.m., I
7	did record the Detroit BOPC meeting, the same being
8	later reduced to typewriting and that the foregoing
9	is a true and accurate transcription of said
10	electronic recording taken at such time and place.
11	I further certify that I am not related to
12	or employed by any party of this cause or their
13	respective counsel.
14	
	$() \square =$
15	DONALD HANDYSIDE (CER 1464)
16	Notary Public
17	My Commission Expires: 5/6/2020
18	
19	
20	
21	
22	
23	
24	
25	



	<b>12</b> 23:25	<b>2,586</b> 40:19 41:1
\$	<b>12</b> 23:23	2,670 41:4
<b>\$2</b> 34:4	<b>123</b> 41:5	<b>2,672</b> 40:20
\$200,000 25:15	<b>125</b> 41.5	<b>2,761</b> 41:11
<b>\$800</b> 34:14	<b>13</b> 42:3 43:17,23 83:10	<b>2,903</b> 24:10
<b>JOUU</b> 54.14		
(	<b>130</b> 41:12	<b>2,964</b> 41:19
(24.2) 0.0	<b>131</b> 40:22 <b>14</b> 42:2	<b>2/28</b> 48:4 <b>20</b> 24:9 34:11 41:10 42:13
<b>(313)</b> 3:3		43:15 69:24
<b>(737)</b> 82:24	<b>14%</b> 23:16	<b>2019</b> 12:16 13:20 25:21
*	<b>1401</b> 37:10	<b>2020</b> 24:25 41:17 48:4
	<b>144</b> 34:3	<b>2021</b> 9:11 41:10,17 56:8,9,10
* <b>9</b> 4:3,12	<b>15</b> 81:21	74:25 75:1
0	<b>15%</b> 52:1	<b>203</b> 41:18
	<b>153</b> 43:16	<b>207</b> 41:7
<b>01:32:30</b> 73:5	<b>15th</b> 74:25	<b>209</b> 41:8
<b>0420313</b> 82:24	<b>16</b> 34:11	<b>20th</b> 37:10
1	<b>16%</b> 23:17	<b>21</b> 42:5
	<b>160</b> 41:12	<b>217</b> 40:24
6:23 33:12 48:4 64:20	<b>162</b> 43:10	<b>219</b> 24:14
<b>1,558</b> 41:13	<b>163</b> 43:11	<b>22</b> 41:24
<b>1,709</b> 41:20	<b>167</b> 24:12,13	<b>22nd</b> 75:1
<b>10</b> 41:25 42:8 43:21	<b>169</b> 24:4	<b>23</b> 19:9 43:3,25
<b>10%</b> 23:18 25:15	<b>17</b> 24:15 27:20 34:11,21	<b>237</b> 45:21,23 47:21
<b>10.5</b> 24:8	42:10,13	<b>24-hour</b> 3:3
<b>101</b> 24:3	<b>171</b> 55:9	<b>24/7</b> 63:10
<b>10:45</b> 75:21	<b>173</b> 43:13	<b>243</b> 24:10
<b>11</b> 14:1 24:1 28:21 42:1,7	<b>18</b> 24:4 34:11 43:5 44:1 85:1	<b>2499</b> 3:4
43:18 75:17	<b>182</b> 24:12 41:20	<b>25</b> 42:4,5
<b>113%</b> 51:24	<b>19</b> 34:11	<b>250</b> 55:8
<b>11:00</b> 26:15	<b>19th</b> 37:10	<b>26</b> 42:7
<b>11:30</b> 75:12	<b>1st</b> 9:9,10 25:10 41:10,17 56:10	<b>27</b> 31:11 43:6
<b>11th</b> 11:1,18,21 51:7,18,20,23 52:12,17,22 54:13,18,21,24		<b>27%</b> 23:22
81:15,16,20	2	27th 25:7
<b>11the</b> 11:23		



<b>28.3</b> 24:8
<b>28th</b> 42:17
<b>29</b> 42:10,11,18,23 56:8
<b>2nd</b> 25:8,21
3
<b>3</b> 5:21 7:2,4 15:20 18:4 43:13, 19 53:24 62:15 64:8,9,24 75:5 78:13,16
<b>3,198</b> 40:23
<b>3,206</b> 41:7
<b>3,413</b> 41:8
<b>3,415</b> 41:9
<b>30</b> 30:25 31:3,5,7,9,23 43:4 69:24 70:3 85:1
<b>30%</b> 23:19,24
<b>300</b> 41:14
<b>30th</b> 24:25
<b>31%</b> 23:21
313 596-1830 2:24 3:11
<b>313 596-2482</b> 3:4
<b>31st</b> 41:17 42:22
<b>32</b> 41:24,25
<b>329</b> 42:18,23
<b>32nd</b> 77:22
<b>33</b> 42:4
<b>33%</b> 23:20
<b>34</b> 42:12
<b>345</b> 40:25
<b>35</b> 42:2
<b>35%</b> 51:25
<b>36%</b> 23:21
<b>360</b> 3:13
36th 75:21
<b>37</b> 42:7,14

04/08/2021
<b>37%</b> 51:25
<b>38%</b> 23:23
<b>384</b> 41:21
<b>3:00</b> 3:23 74:25 75:1
<b>3rd</b> 71:17
4
<b>4</b> 7:6 24:16 56:8 65:1 66:3 83:25
<b>40</b> <i>A</i> 1·11

**40** 41:11 **402** 78:14,16,17,19 79:8 **41** 41:19 **42** 43:17 **43** 41:23 **44** 24:17 **45** 24:12 41:19 43:11 77:13 **45%** 24:22 **48** 41:12 **49** 42:2,3 **4:00** 3:23 4:13 **4:56** 87:6 5 **5** 7:7 37:14 38:10 39:1 42:11 43:1,11 62:13 65:1 73:3 76:3 5-year 12:22 **50%** 51:23 **503** 41:21 **507** 41:15 **51** 24:18 5211 85:25 86:6,20 **53** 42:6 **558** 41:14 **574** 44:3

577 42:17 44:2
59 43:9
596- 3:3
5th 37:16 39:10 76:18

### 6

6 7:10,12 25:3 42:8,21 65:3 82:4 6,800 3:14 6- 58:9 59:1 61:20 6-months 58:8 59:7 60:17 60 43:12 62:2 612 40:21 617 43:11 620 41:4 69 42:2 6th 37:11 7

7 7:13,15 24:14,15 27:22 34:21 42:3,19 43:3 65:5 66:2 82:4
7% 52:1
7,800 37:17
7-mile 52:6
700,000 63:4,18
71 43:16
72 43:18
737 042-0313 82:24
743 40:22 41:6
77 31:11
7800 38:11
7th 24:19,23 25:4 37:11



**576** 42:23

# 8 8 42:6 43:5,21 80 45:25 80% 78:12 84 41:3 86 40:19 41:2 8th 8:25 9:1,3 9 9 24:20 75:4

9/17 12:16
90 82:8
911 37:18
9th 26:14

### Α

A1 78:24 ability 6:9 abode 78:21 absence 5:13 43:7 absent 8:8 absolutely 28:4 33:17 49:3 54:16 abuse 70:11 78:14 abused 79:23 80:3,4,18 **ABUSER** 79:25 abusing 70:12 Academy 42:9 44:17 accept 53:9 acceptable 40:11 accepted 22:13 access 4:20

Accessing 2:21

04/08/2021 accident 25:3 account 2:11 accountable 78:9 accused 25:15 achieved 18:9 acknowledge 4:16 53:1,8 67:20 68:6 86:18 acknowledged 4:14 acknowledges 53:1 act 74:18 action 73:19 75:16 activated 10:12 activist 26:6 activities 13:9 80:23 activity 32:24 35:6 44:8 add 57:11 66:6,13 added 57:12 addition 9:10 36:10 49:17 additional 5:5 Additionally 2:13 16:15 17:17 address 2:14,15 3:12,22 34:20 35:6 37:2 47:13 53:19 54:17 57:22 58:6,22,24 77:21 81:18 addressed 47:13 82:23 adhere 2:18,19 adherence 2:21 adjourn 86:17 Adjourned 87:6 adjournment 85:19 86:5,11, 14,22 87:3 Administration 25:1 administrative 2:24 10:2,4 advertise 44:8 Advisor 10:25 Advisory 12:7

advocating 37:23 50:10 affairs 26:24 affective 17:19 affects 13:17,18 afraid 37:23 after-action 56:24 afternoon 2:1 6:12,24 7:3,11, 18.21 8:11 37:2 40:6 45:4 51:21 53:8 73:14 74:22 75:24 79:25 83:3 agenda 3:12,25 8:25 9:2 40:9 56:5 57:12,20 66:7,13 agendas 3:10,15 agent 48:19,20 aggravated 23:18 agility 42:1,6 agree 58:8 60:14 agreed 61:1 ahead 35:17 38:20 39:2,5,17 55:5 75:23 Akbar 10:7 82:5 Alejandro 21:19 alerts 3:15 Alexander 22:7 alley 71:25 alleys 71:23,24 72:3,6 allotted 36:12 allowed 51:12 Amen 5:19 6:20 amount 27:24 ankle 25:6 Annie 5:10 8:12 26:9 65:19 announcement 67:12 74:21 77:18 announcements 2:3 anoint 6:11,12,13



 RENAISSANCE
 hansonreporting.com

 COURT REPORTERS & VIDEO
 313.567.8100

**Ansley** 10:8 answers 67:18 anxious 76:4 apologies 8:10 apologize 69:17 apologized 53:7 apology 53:9 apparently 45:19 48:3 appeared 41:24 42:2,5,7 appears 78:2 applicant's 41:11 applicants 41:18 45:8 47:3 **apply** 47:4 appointee 15:10 appreciation 14:20 17:14 approach 35:7 appropriately 2:19 approval 8:25 9:9 78:6 **approve** 9:2 23:6 approved 16:20 approves 18:20 19:7 approving 13:20 23:12 approximately 45:24 April 8:25 9:1,3,9,10 25:10 26:14 56:8,10 74:25 75:1 area 52:10 55:19 68:25 areas 28:5 36:6,13 52:5 arena 49:21 **Arick** 19:24 **armed** 24:6 arrest 33:25 34:17 arrested 24:4 arrests 24:4,16 **Ashley** 19:14

04/08/2021 assault 24:5,6 assaults 23:18,19 assigned 11:2 assignment 22:23 assist 28:20 **assistance** 42:12,14,18,24 43:4,6 52:7 assistant 10:5,9 42:21 43:1 57:1 73:10,13 74:11,13,19 **At-** 8:12 At-large 7:16,19,25 Atkinson 22:2 attack 28:5 Attard 19:20 attempt 47:22 attempting 60:16 attendance 10:2 11:25 12:11 27:4 attended 56:17 attendees 2:6,8,10,12 11:11 attending 14:13 27:3 attention 12:15 15:2 49:3 69:19 attest 22:23 28:14 attorney 6:25 58:17 69:4 72:16 74:10 attorney's 25:23 attrition 43:1,4,5,6 Atwater 67:8 audience 18:14 authority 6:13 10:20 **Avenue** 80:12 awaiting 41:15,21 aware 31:15 32:17 33:12 67:2 Aye 9:6,7,13,14 19:3,4 21:3,4 22:16,17 64:16,17 86:23

ENAISSANCE hansonreporting.com

313.567.8100

В

**back** 18:5 23:2 24:24 29:22 31:6,16 33:16 34:22 37:13 38:8 41:22 45:23 46:2 47:12 63:1 68:13 69:5,9,15 72:16 75:25 81:7 background 4:23 17:8 bad 35:24 76:18 80:9 **bail** 15:3 **Bailey** 24:23 **banks** 44:12 Barakat 22:2 barbershops 44:12 barely 82:16 Barro 25:7 **based** 78:7 basically 20:17 32:2 50:18,19 basis 28:19 beat 75:18 **beaten** 83:8 **beater** 84:20 beating 82:19 beautiful 26:17 bedroom 31:11 begins 2:4 begun 73:21 behalf 10:23 13:6 15:1 23:8 25:25 26:3.5 37:13,15 39:1 62:12 63:4 67:3 68:9 73:3 behavior 32:23 **Bell** 5:7,8,19,22 6:1,5,21 7:2,6,

7,10,13,16,20,25 8:3,5,9,15, 24 9:6,8,15,18,20 10:17 11:13,20 12:2,10 13:13 14:6, 23 15:17,22,24,25 16:3,24 17:21 18:19 19:2,5 20:6,10, 16,22 21:2,5,8,11,13,24

22:15,18 25:11 26:13 27:1,11, 15 28:9 30:22 31:22 32:12 35:11,14,16 36:18,22,25 38:3, 14,16,19,24 39:2,5,12,14,17, 24 40:12 44:21,25 45:3 46:5, 9,13 47:8,18 49:10,13 51:6,10 52:18 53:16 54:3,5,12 55:4,5, 11,14,22 56:2 57:4,6,10,21 59:4,14,24 60:16,20,22,24,25 61:4,6,10,14,18 62:4,10,22 63:11,16,22,25 64:3,7,12,13, 14,20,22,24 65:1,3,5,7,9,11, 17,23 66:1,4,11,18,25 67:13 68:20 69:16 70:2,5,12,15,21 71:15 72:5,7,15,21 73:1,4,9 74:12,17,20,23 75:3,10,25 79:8,16,20,22 81:25 82:10 83:13 84:18,25 85:10,13,18 86:4,10,12,13,22 87:3 Bell's 77:8 **Belmont** 29:10 Benjamin 22:2 Bentley 25:4 Bernard 5:25 6:24,25 8:17,20, 21 20:5,8,11,19 21:1,22 22:14 30:25 31:8,21 33:22 34:13 35:11,15,19 47:19 48:10 49:9 53:18 57:24 58:15 60:1,9,14, 25 61:24 62:2 64:23 68:18 72:17 73:17 80:7 Bernard's 59:19 Bernice 67:6 68:10 Bernie 75:6.23 Bert 27:4 Bettison 57:1 **Biden** 34:16 **big** 58:6,13 billboard 56:20 billionaires 85:3 **bit** 6:1,5 12:12 57:17 79:12 **black** 78:12 Blackwell 11:1

04/08/2021 **bless** 8:22 68:11,17 77:3 blessing 13:10 block 80:17 Blossom 10:3 **blown** 7:24 Blunt 75:7 77:5,7,23 **board** 2:2,3,25 3:22 4:24 5:2 6:11 9:21,25 10:1,11,15,16 15:1 16:6,20 17:2 18:20 19:6 23:12 34:24 48:9 51:22 53:9 56:4,9,17 57:2,8 58:20 61:12 66:21 69:4,5 73:14,18,22 74:5,14,16 77:5 78:20 81:22 85:2 86:2 Board's 2:18 4:18 26:11 56:23 **board's** 3:5,18 **body** 18:14 59:10 63:16 84:14 85:14 **bond** 25:15 **books** 80:23 **BOPC** 2:23 3:6,15,17 4:16 66:15 74:24 **BOPC@DETROITMI.GOV** 3:11 bopc@detroitmi.gov. 2:25 Boroski 22:8 Boudreaux 19:24 **bounds** 81:17 Bowman 12:7 75:6,7,8,11 Brandolyn 19:15 break 46:22 72:2 breakdown 27:23 Brenda 13:6,7 83:1,20 briefly 12:5 brilliant 49:3 bring 60:4 63:1,2 74:5 81:20 bringing 63:3 69:5

brings 77:24

brothers 13:14 71:13

brought 39:22

brow 84:20

Brown 10:2,15 12:8,11 19:19 44:23,25 45:1,4 46:4 50:10 55:13,15,21 57:5,7,18 58:23 64:21 66:24 68:5,19,21 74:9, 21,22,24 75:4,23 78:13 79:23 81:10 82:20,25 83:20 84:12 85:15

Brown's 74:1

Brunridge 71:22

Bryan 19:22

Bryant 4:25 10:18,21,22 22:23 23:8,10 24:2,21 25:14 26:8 27:12,20 28:4,10,13,20,24 29:4,18 30:1,23 31:4,14 33:2, 14,22 35:13,17,18 36:8 37:3 38:4,8,15 51:22 53:1 54:8,13, 25 55:3,7

**budget** 16:21,22 17:4

budgetary 17:12

**building** 13:25 37:18,21,22 80:20

bully 84:19 85:13

Burch 5:20,24 7:3,4 8:18,19, 22 9:5,19 15:16,18,22 16:4 19:1,10 21:10,14,23 22:1,12, 16 28:8,10 29:5,19,25 30:15 32:17 33:9 52:19,21,23,25 53:13,14 64:25 65:13,19 70:20 71:15,16 72:11

Bureau 10:22,24

burglaries 23:23 51:25

burglary 24:5

Burton 7:8 36:21,23,24,25 37:1 38:3,10,17,21 39:3,6,8, 12,15,18,21 49:12,14 50:8,22 51:5 54:4,6,12,16 55:6,24 59:3,4,8,12,14,18,25 61:11,15 62:1,8,11,22,25 63:12,13,17,

HANSON RENAISSANCE 1313.567.8100 23,25 64:18 65:2 66:5,13 71:14 72:14,19,22,25 73:2,7 82:20 85:17,21 86:6,16 87:1

business 2:4 6:22 23:7 40:2 57:23,25 60:7 61:25 66:23 67:13 71:16 77:17,18

Butler 83:1,20,21,23

Caban 21:17

bylaws 2:18 4:19 66:20,21

# С

CAC 75:5 calendar 3:8 call 3:11 5:9,14 33:15 38:5 39:15,16 59:11,21 63:20 64:18,20 67:21 73:7 79:15 82:23 83:19 86:7,16,20 called 30:25 37:3,5,7,12,17 49:2 Caller 78:14,15,17,19 79:8 calling 15:2 68:13 85:1,24 86:3 calls 28:14 37:18,19 67:22 84:24 camera 73:16 campaign 33:3,11 45:22 68:2 campaigns 44:14 canceled 29:8 candidates 17:7 50:6 78:11 capacities 13:3 capacity 15:11 captain 11:1,2,6,7,8 36:15 68:4 81:18 caption 10:12 captions 68:23 car 34:5,12 35:1,3 cards 14:19

# care 25:20 28:10 30:17 32:23 53:3 77:3 career 22:25 44:5,18 carjackings 23:21 carries 9:8 19:5 21:5 22:19 carry 9:16 cars 27:16,17 28:18 36:2 71:23 72:1 Carter 6:4 7:11,12 65:4 79:10 Carter's 12:6 cases 24:20 26:25 27:8 68:15 casually 59:6 categories 45:8 categorized 43:21 categorizing 45:9 category 43:15 Catholic 77:8 caught 28:17 caused 26:1 causually 66:22 **CCW** 25:6 ceasefire 52:10 celebrate 14:18 celebrating 13:20 celebration 12:23 center 44:8 78:15 79:24 80:4, 11,25 ceremony 15:7 26:16 certified 48:23,24 cetera 32:1 34:10 CHAIARPERSON 9:15 chair 4:8 5:20 9:23 10:21 11:5, 17 12:1,3,7 15:16,19,24 18:18 19:25 22:11 23:11 27:7,14 28:8 29:18 31:14 33:1,14 35:13,18 36:21,23 38:16 39:14,15,16 40:6 44:23 46:14

04/08/2021

51:11,16,22 52:19 53:7,23 55:3,7,13 56:4 57:5 59:10,23 60:13,14,15,20 61:4,17 63:20, 21 65:13 66:2,24 67:1,11,14 68:19 69:6,10,12 70:8,17,25 71:14 72:14 73:7,10 74:9,22 75:4 78:13 81:10 82:25 84:12, 19 85:18 86:4,10,12,13

Chair's 69:21

Chaired 52:13

chairing 5:10

Chairman 20:9 30:21 31:20 35:15 38:21,24 39:8,11 49:12 54:4 57:24 59:8,18,21 60:10 61:11 62:1,9,25 63:13,24 64:19 66:5 72:19,25 75:5 77:8 84:25 85:16,17,21 86:8,17,21 87:2

Chairmanship 70:10,24

**Chairperson** 5:6,8,19,22 6:1, 5,21 7:2,6,7,10,13,16,20,25 8:3,5,9,15,24 9:6,8,18,20 10:17 11:13,20 12:2,10 13:13 14:6,23 15:17,22,25 16:3,5,24 17:21 18:19 19:2,5 20:6,10, 16,22 21:2,5,8,11,13,24 22:15,18 25:11 26:12 27:1,11, 15 28:9 30:22 31:22 32:12 35:11,14,16 36:18,22,25 38:3, 14,19 39:2,5,12,17,24 40:12 44:21,25 45:3 46:5,9,13 47:8, 18 49:10,13 51:6,10 52:18 53:16 54:3,5,12 55:5,11,14,22 56:2 57:4,6,10,21 59:4,14,24 60:22,25 61:6,10,14,18 62:4, 10,22 63:11,16,22,25 64:3,7, 12,14,20,22,24 65:1,3,5,7,9, 11,17,23 66:1,4,11,18,25 67:13 68:20 69:16 70:2,5,12, 15,21 71:15 72:7,15,21 73:1, 4,9 74:12,17,20,23 75:3,10 85:18 86:4,10,13,22 87:3

Chairs 69:2

challenged 68:25

challenges 50:15 62:19 63:8

6

HANSON RENAISSANCE COURT REPORTERS & VIDEO 313.567.8100 challenging 16:8 chance 68:22 change 7:23 14:11 chaos 71:12 Chaplain 5:14,19 6:2,7,21 charge 72:5 **chart** 48:1 charter 16:14 23:7 51:14 80:21 82:17 chasing 25:6 check 5:4 23:2 81:6 **checks** 52:9 chief 3:2 4:25 5:1 10:6,17,18, 21,22,23,25 11:10 15:2,5 16:16 22:23 23:4,8,10 24:2,21 25:12,14 26:8 27:20 28:4 29:4,18 30:1 31:1,14 32:8,11, 25 33:1,14,22 35:13,18 36:8 37:3 38:18,22,24,25 39:3,4 47:10,15 51:12,13,14,15 54:25 55:3,7 57:1 84:18 chief's 18:21 19:7 children 54:21 80:24 **chilly** 79:12 chokehold 37:5 **Chris** 10:24 Christian 19:23 Christopher 56:25 church 53:5 77:8 85:10 churches 44:14 **CIA** 48:20 circle 29:22 33:15 circumstance 16:10 cited 25:18 **cities** 35:9 citizen 86:1 citizens 28:22 29:13 32:5 53:5

### 04/08/2021

73:3 86:8

city 2:13 6:16 10:22 13:23 16:2,22 17:13 28:23 32:18 33:18 34:2,3,14 37:21,24 46:19 54:9 55:2 58:4 60:7 61:22 63:4,6,18 67:4 68:8 72:4,6,16 76:24 80:21 83:7

citywide 55:9

city's 3:7

civilian 17:16,19 42:20,24 43:17 77:19

**civilians** 40:20,23 41:4,7 42:12,14,18,23 43:3,5,12 44:6

clarifying 15:23

class 50:7

clean 71:24 72:5,9

**cleaned** 72:3,6

**clear** 15:4 77:16 78:5 79:5 **Clive** 18:24

close 32:20 79:13

closed 10:12 16:17 53:25 closest 26:4 closing 25:22 66:14

closure 29:10 68:9

**club** 80:17

co-host 40:4 Cob 20:1 cocaine 24:8 codes 46:22 Coity 17:16 Coleman 83:14 colleagues 34:23 35:4 37:1 college 49:20,21

combination 31:25

comfort 67:18

Commander 10:25 11:8,22 28:12 33:5,6,10,14 51:18,21

52:20,23 53:6,16,23 54:14,15, 17 55:6,12,15,20,22,24 56:1 67:19 68:3 71:24 81:13

commend 22:19 79:6,16

**comment** 2:8 4:15 69:20 77:14 79:21 86:1,19

comments 3:20,21,25 4:4,14 47:20 62:15 66:7 69:21 75:2 77:9 86:8

**Commission** 17:18 18:4 44:23 63:13 77:20

**commissioner** 5:20,24,25 6:3, 4,24 7:3,4,8,11,14,16,18,20, 21,22,25 8:1,12,17,19,21,22 9:4,5,12,14,17,19 10:14 12:8, 11 15:6,16,18,22 16:4 19:1,10 20:4,5,8,11,19 21:1,10,14,22, 23 22:1,12,14,16 26:9 27:3, 14,16 28:2,7,8,10 29:5,19,25 30:15,21,22,23,25 31:8,20,22 32:17 33:9,22 34:13 35:11,15, 18 36:21,23,24,25 37:1 38:3, 10,17,21 39:3,6,8,12,15,18,21 44:24 45:1,2,4 46:4,6,9,10,12, 15,25 47:5,19 48:10 49:9,12, 14 50:8,9,22 51:5,11 52:19, 21,23,25 53:13,14,18 54:4,6, 12,16 55:4,6,13,15,21,24 57:5,7,18,24 58:15,23 59:3,4, 8,12,14,18,19,22,24,25 60:9, 14,25 61:11,15,24 62:1,2,8, 11,21,22,25 63:12,17,23,25 64:5,10,17,18,21,23,25 65:2, 4,6,7,8,9,10,11,12,13,19,23, 25 66:5,9,10,13,24,25 67:1, 11,14 68:3,18,19,21 69:7,12, 14,16,20 70:2,4,11,14,15,17, 19,20,24,25 71:4,5,7,14,15,16 72:11,14,17,19,22,25 73:2,7, 8,17 74:1,9 76:3,7 77:17 79:8, 10,16,18,20,22 80:7 82:20 84:11,16 85:17,21 86:6,16,24 87:1,5

Commissioner's 37:15

commissioners 2:2 3:23 6:23 16:6 27:9,11 28:25 29:6,16 52:18 61:12 66:7,14 67:2



71:5,6 73:24 75:24 79:18 83:4,15 84:23

commit 24:5

commitment 13:22 16:11 17:19

communication 56:21

communications 3:25

communities 28:3 44:11

**community** 7:24 10:3 11:18 12:7 13:2,7,15 18:1 25:17,18 26:5,7 29:7 32:21 35:8 44:15 50:9,14 51:2 52:11,13 62:17 63:5,7 79:1 80:15 84:1,2

**comparison** 40:25 41:16

compassionate 25:19

complaint 3:1,2,3 81:3 82:8

complaints 81:2 82:4

**complete** 4:10 65:13

computer 2:10 4:11

concern 28:3,6 31:5 32:18,25 57:22 61:19,20 72:18 74:18 80:7 83:23

**concerned** 31:7 34:9,17 45:6 50:16 76:7

**concerns** 17:25 28:22 33:23 38:15 54:15 55:12 57:13

concludes 57:3

concur 68:18

condolences 14:20

**conduct** 17:24 18:8 44:10 52:8 53:11

conducted 17:5 24:13 52:15

conducting 17:12 conference 12:18 25:12,24 confiscated 24:3,8 27:17,18 confused 12:25 65:16,21

confusion 29:16 71:12

04/08/2021 Congress 33:4 conscience 84:23 **consensus** 74:15,18 consideration 17:7,12 consistent 48:11 constant 10:25 28:14 constituents 62:13,16 contact 2:23 3:1.10 45:23 47:22 56:20,25 68:14 continue 6:9 13:21 14:7,8 17:15 18:14 35:21 44:13 52:10 71:11 continued 16:8,24 17:18 34:17 36:11 71:7 73:23 continues 28:2 continuing 15:1 **continuous** 43:9,12,15,18 continuously 71:6 **contract** 17:1,13 contributing 68:1 contribution 14:5 **control** 79:16 controls 4:11 **Cook** 19:15 cooperation 17:15,22 18:11 Coordinator 10:4 cop's 81:6 **copy** 81:3 **Corona** 34:15 Corporal 19:11 corporals 43:21 **corporate** 20:14,16 Corporation 10:10 58:17,18, 19 60:5 73:11,13 74:11,13,19 correct 14:1 20:3 31:22 50:7,8 72:5

correction 9:10

correspondence 5:3 56:6 57:3 58:24 74:6

corridor 52:6

Council 12:7 13:6 16:22 48:9 61:23

**counsel** 10:10 48:13 58:17 60:5 73:11,13 74:11,13,19

Counsel's 58:18,20

countless 37:20

**country** 14:19

**couple** 33:23 47:19,20 62:11 68:21 74:4 81:14 83:5

court 9:25 25:22 58:13,19 75:21

courtesy 31:1,13

covering 82:5

COVID 24:17 25:22 26:18

Craig 5:1 10:18,23 15:2,5 23:5,9 25:12 32:8,11 47:15 51:12

Craig's 47:10

create 6:15,18

creates 71:12

creation 57:19

credit 77:11

credits 49:21

crime 23:15,16,22 52:5 77:15

crimes 52:9

criminal 75:14,15

crisis 49:16 80:11,25

criteria 51:16

critically 24:22

Cromwell 10:8

cruiser 37:8

Cunningham 83:2 84:13,14, 17 85:7



curb 18:17 current 40:17,25 50:7 customer 78:25 Cut 21:23 Cynthia 12:4

# D

dad 14:21 26:21 damage 84:8 Daniel 68:4 darn 76:10 Darryl 50:10 date 51:23 55:8 dated 12:16 56:10 dates 41:17 David 19:11 Davis 6:37:14,1522:327:14, 16 28:2,7 44:24,25 45:2 46:9, 10,12,15,25 47:5 62:21 65:6 66:9 67:11 69:14,16,20 70:2, 4,11,14,19 71:4 73:8 76:18 79:22 82:21 84:11,16 86:24 87:5 day 6:8 14:25 23:2 33:4 85:14 days 12:25 62:2 82:8 **DC** 27:12 28:10,13,20,24 30:23 31:3 35:16 38:4,8,15 51:22 53:1 54:13 deadline's 58:21 deaf 50:13 deal 14:25 15:4 26:12 30:4 32:15 82:13 dealing 16:12 32:3,7 dearest 26:4 death 14:17 debate 32:1 57:21 70:5 decency 82:18

# 04/08/2021 decent 76:5,14 decision 16:21 26:1,6 58:19 59:2,7 60:6,19 decisions 48:11 **Decker** 11:8 decorum 17:23 decrease 23:16,20,22,23,24 52:1 decreased 51:25 52:1 Dectective 19:21 dedication 12:20 15:7 16:7 17:11.14 26:16 deemed 4:8 **deep** 78:10 defendant 25:13 defense 25:23 defer 54:1 definition 77:16 degree 33:7 delay 25:23 delays 25:22 delivering 17:15 democracy 62:9 63:23 demographics 48:3 demon 85:10,11,12,13 demonic 85:2 department 9:24 10:20 13:23 17:4 23:1 24:18,21 25:9 26:4, 20,21 33:24 37:5 40:17 44:4 46:3 47:1,3,9,15 50:3,21,23, 24 56:20,21 63:9 68:1 71:22 80:13 81:4 84:9 **Deputy** 4:25 10:18,21,25 11:10 22:23 23:8,10 24:2,21 25:14 26:8 27:20 28:4 29:4,18 30:1 31:14 32:25 33:1,14,22 35:13,18 36:8 37:2 38:17,22, 24,25 39:4 54:8,25 55:3,7

ENAISSANCE hansonreporting.com

313.567.8100

Dequindre 52:6 Derek 11:6 68:4 82:5 **Derrick** 19:16 description 22:22 designate 51:11 desire 6:19 74:5 destruction 84:6,7 detail 27:21 detailed 24:17 40:15 details 13:24 detain 24:25 detective 11:9 19:12,14,15,17, 18,19,22,24 20:1,13,14,18,21, 23,24 21:8 22:21 23:1 68:4 detectives 20:19 23:13 67:19 Detention 78:15 79:23 80:4 Detroit 2:2.13 6:16 7:22 12:20 13:23 16:2 17:17 26:15,20,21, 22 32:18 34:2 37:5 42:15,17, 19,20,21,23,24,25 44:17 51:2 54:10 58:4 60:8 61:22 63:5,6, 19 67:5 68:1.8 76:24 77:8 78:12,15 79:23 80:3,4,20,21 81:23 83:7 84:4 85:7 Detroitmi.gov 3:16 detroitmi.gov/bopc 3:7 detroitmi.gov/bopc. 3:5 **device** 4:13 dial 2:24 4:12 died 48:17 difference 68:8 difficulties 62:16 digits 85:22,25 diligence 17:18 18:16 62:19 72:8 diligently 28:5 direction 76:8

directives 3:9	39
directly 13:17 27:18	24
<b>director</b> 10:5,23 26:23 27:2,5, 7,12 40:3,4,6,13 41:15 42:15	div
43:14 44:21 45:4,12 46:7,24 47:2,8,16,20 48:13 49:8,11,25	div
50:18 51:3,7,9 56:25	Div
disabled 43:11,17 50:9 62:17	Div
63:5	doo
discipline 78:10	doo
discourage 30:11	dog
discovered 48:10	dor
discrepancy 41:3	Do
discussed 33:4 56:16 61:16	Do
discussion 9:6 19:3 20:7 21:3	dor
22:16 31:24 32:2,8 33:9 39:22 59:21 61:2,5,6,8,19 62:5,6	32
64:6,8 77:15,21,24 83:24	doo
discussions 73:23	dos
disenfranchising 39:9	dov
disgrace 76:23	<b>DP</b>
disgraceful 77:3	67
dishonest 81:7	DP
dismissal 2:20 4:9	dra
displayed 14:17	dra
disqualification 48:15,16	32
disqualified 41:13,20,21 45:7,	dra
9,13,16,19,22 47:22 48:14,21	drif
disqualify 45:14	drif
disrespectful 76:10	drif
disrupting 70:22	driv
disruptive 72:23	driv
distance 47:3,5	driv
distractions 77:14	driv
distributed 3:13 56:11	driv
<b>District</b> 5:21 6:3,23,25 7:2,4,6,	dro
7,10,12,13,15 15:20 16:1 28:13 33:12 37:14,16 38:10	dru
,	

# 04/08/2021 9:1,10 52:21 62:13 64:20,22, 4 65:1,3,5 71:17 73:3 75:21 6:3,18,20 81:15 83:25 **e** 78:10 vert 47:10 **/ision** 10:6 visions 11:19 cumentation 5:3 cuments 40:14 ggone 83:14 mestic 26:10 n 10:1 onna 26:3 nuts 27:19 28:15 30:2 2:10 34:1 or 31:9,18 62:8 se 78:4 wntown 71:20 **D** 11:6 14:12 26:5,12 37:8 1:22 56:7,15,22 60:5 61:21 7:19 68:5 75:16 84:1 **W** 71:22 aft 3:8,12,15 ag 24:11 27:20,25 30:2 2:10 34:1 36:12 38:2 astically 18:8 ift 36:13 ifters 30:2 fting 24:11 27:21,25 ve 24:16 34:11 52:6 ive- 29:1 ve-by 28:25 53:4,10 ver 35:2 ving 25:9 32:23 op 44:1 ug 37:22

**Dryell** 20:1 due 10:13 18:16 25:19,22 62:15,19 72:8 76:4 78:12 Duggan 15:5 32:11 72:4 duties 23:7 duty 25:3 43:7 Dwayne 75:12 Е earlier 8:9 11:11 56:16 68:23 83:24 Eastside 18:2 28:11 Ebbie 14:8 26:19 Eddie 12:19 25:13 editorial 18:13 63:11 educated 60:15,19 education 49:20 **Edward** 21:19 effort 17:18 80:10 efforts 68:17 elaborate 6:1,5 18:15 57:17 58:1

Elaine 4:25 5:15 10:18,22 12:19 13:19 25:16

elected 11:15,16

election 13:4 76:3

Elswick 19:12

email 2:11,12,14,25 3:10,12, 22 5:3 33:6 39:23 47:23 74:10

emails 46:1 57:18

emergency 37:12 47:6

employ 52:3

enabled 40:5

end 17:21 26:25 70:22 80:12, 24 81:2

enforce 52:10



 CNAISSANCE
 hansonreporting.com

 COURT REPORTERS & VIDEO
 313.567.8100

enforcement 24:2 48:25 52:4, 8 engage 32:14 47:10 engagement 44:10 80:15 engaging 15:14 enjoy 85:14 ensure 40:4 ensuring 16:14 50:24 entertain 60:8,10 64:2 85:18 86:10,13 entire 33:18 55:1 74:5 entitled 56:18 Eric 11:6 15:6 68:5 75:7 77:7 Erica 10:10 error 84:6 essay 82:15 established 66:19,21 evening 62:12 72:20 83:21,22, 23 event 29:21 67:9,16 68:12 events 29:8 evil 84:21 85:2,5 exact 25:21 exam 20:23 23:1 82:14 excellent 5:12 excited 7:22 74:2 excitement 15:3 **excuse** 46:13 59:24 60:22 63:12,25 70:5 72:15,21 73:1,9 **executives** 11:6 14:12 existing 58:9 59:1 experienced 17:8 71:2 experiences 13:13 experiencing 16:10 expert 49:4

# 04/08/2021 expire 73:20 explain 34:23 60:16 84:2 explained 34:22 70:7 explaining 26:1 extend 58:9 59:1,2 64:8 73:23 extensive 17:5

extensively 29:20

extent 18:17

# F

Facebook 3:18 81:23 85:7 faced 12:17 faces 78:20 facial 56:7 facilitate 17:4 fact 28:24 33:24 61:22 62:15 69:21 75:14 failed 41:25 42:3,5,7 failure 2:19 48:4 fair 18:3 44:5 fairs 44:18 familiar 81:19 families 13:10 67:10,17 68:6, 10,13 family 5:16,17 14:9 15:8,14 25:25 26:2,5,11 68:7 famous 7:4 fan 79:12,13 fare 16:25 Farmington 49:6 fast 34:11 father 6:8,16 14:7 26:19 father's 15:13 fatherly 6:10 favor 9:6 19:3 21:3 22:16

64:14 86:22 fax 3:4 **FBI** 48:12,19,25 fear 85:8 feasible 18:13 feature 10:12 February 40:8,18,21 41:10,11, 22,23 42:9,11,16 43:3,8,20,24 44:1 federal 34:15 48:15,20 58:13, 19 84:3 feel 5:6 31:4 37:23 fees 34:24,25 36:15 fellow 29:6,16 felonious 24:6 felony 24:4,15 felt 85:24 females 24:12 55:8 field 44:4,10 file 3:2 filed 82:9 filled 40:19,21,23 41:1,4,6 **filling** 16:13 final 16:21 49:21 66:5,6,7,14 72:20 finalizing 17:1 finally 48:22 81:3 find 3:7 45:21 76:17,19 finding 35:23 fine 2:16 69:9 finish 34:18 finishing 35:15 fire 26:21 37:11 fiscal 16:23 Fitzpatrick 19:11





fix 29:16 Flanders 21:18 **Flesch** 19:24 floor 37:11 39:7,13 59:13,15 60:23 69:8 71:3 72:24 flyer 29:9 flyers 44:9 **FMLA** 43:9,12,15,18 focus 77:10 78:9 focusing 52:9 folks 14:18 32:22 81:1 **follow** 8:1 food 44:12 footsteps 15:14 force 25:1 49:18 foreign 50:19 foremost 5:9 23:11 forfeited 24:14 35:4 forfeiture 34:25 36:14 forfeitures 27:22 34:21 form 4:10 25:19 formal 47:24 formed 85:6 forum 2:17,19 3:21 forums 4:21 forward 13:12 14:13 22:22 47:16,17 53:13 61:9 78:22 found 36:6 41:2 54:10.22 82:3 Foundation 15:6 67:25 fourth 59:15 fraud 24:7 free 5:6 Friday 13:25 friends 14:9 26:4 Frisdon 11:9

04/08/2021 front 26:14 50:1 Fulgenzi 18:25 full 57:2 Fullilove 21:17 fully 58:7 future 18:11 35:6 36:19 47:14

### G

Garcia 22:4 **Gardner** 19:22 gave 36:11 **GED** 82:14 general 74:15,17 generated 33:6 gentlemen 83:3 get all 82:21 **Gibron** 19:14 girl 12:22 26:17 **give** 6:9 10:19 29:13 36:1 60:1,23 62:4,5 64:3 69:23 72:24 76:10 77:11 79:14,18 81:4 giving 83:12 glad 6:10 28:11 81:13 glory 6:19 goal 18:10 **God** 6:7,9,12,13,14,15,18 68:11,17 77:3 84:24 85:5,8 godfather 13:2,4 good 2:1 6:24 7:3,11,18,21

ood 2:1 6:24 7:3,11,18,21 8:11 9:17 12:15,16 29:25 40:6 45:4 47:20 51:21 53:8 55:16 68:24 71:20,21 73:13 74:22 75:24 79:19,25 83:3,21,22 84:11

goodness 6:20

Govdelivery 3:14

government 12:15 34:15 48:16 84:4 grace 6:7 graduates 42:9 grams 24:8,9 Grant 10:25 11:10 Graveline 10:24 26:24 27:2,7, 12 30:24 56:25 Gray 71:19 great 46:4,6 67:9,23 79:1 80:3 85:14 greatly 23:12 green 39:19,23 greenlight 37:24 39:25 Gregory 25:4 grieving 68:8 groups 18:1 growing 51:2 63:7 Grzywacz 18:23 guess 11:20 45:20 47:23 guest 11:21 gun 29:13 52:9 68:7 gunlocks 33:3 guns 24:4 guys 8:14 76:25 83:24

### Н

Ha 10:25 11:10 hand 4:2,12 85:24 86:7,19,25 87:2 handguns 24:3 handle 50:3 61:2 handled 56:22 Handyside 10:1 happen 29:12 32:17

12

HANSON RENAISSANCE COUNT REPORTERS & VIDEO 313.567.8100 happened 8:5 29:11 35:20 48:17 happening 33:12 happy 74:1,4 79:14 hard 16:7 Haven 71:19 Headquarters 12:21 26:15,22 health 17:1 63:8 hear 5:24,25 8:19 27:5 31:15 36:16 37:13 38:17,23 44:25 74:2 77:5 78:17,18,19,21 79:14,25 84:15 heard 82:5 hearing 9:11 75:12 83:11 heart 8:22 28:23 77:8 hearts 32:21 Heavenly 6:8,16 heavy 78:4 Heid 22:10 held 25:12 78:8 helped 67:16 helpful 47:23 henchman 81:25 Henry 22:7 Herbert 12:22 14:9 15:8 26:17, 19 Herbert's 5:16 Hernandez 7:17,18,19 9:14 46:6 65:7,8 79:2 82:22 heroin 24:9 hesitate 44:16 Hey 55:15 high 25:10 32:11 52:5 highest 24:20 67:22 Highland 67:5 highlights 22:25

04/08/2021 highly 79:7,17 hijack 77:18 **Hill** 19:22 53:12 **Hills** 49:6 hire 42:12,20,21 hired 41:12,19 hires 42:11,19,21,24,25 43:1 hiring 40:15 **history** 82:14 hit 83:9 hold 37:4 82:13 Holley 7:25 8:1,2 9:17 10:14 20:4 30:18,21,22,23 31:20,23 65:11,12 66:10 81:8 **Holt** 5:10 8:6,7,11,12,16 9:2, 13 15:24 16:1 18:18,20 19:6, 11 20:2 21:6,7,12 22:11 26:9 33:1,20 36:24 38:16,20 39:2, 5,14,17,18,24 45:1 46:8,11 60:13,23 61:4,9 63:21 64:1,4, 11,16 65:18,23,25 66:16 69:18 77:6 78:18 79:18 80:2 82:22 85:20 86:12,15 home 24:6,24 25:2,5,8 31:18 52:8 84:7 homepage 3:16 homes 30:972:1 homicide 23:17 24:5 53:19 54:2 67:19 homicides 51:24 53:20,22 honor 14:4,16 26:16 79:19 honorable 4:24 5:2 10:11,15 51:22 53:9 56:4,17 73:14 84:14 85:14 honored 13:19 honoring 12:21 hope 11:9 14:16 17:23 18:15 21:15 29:14,25 33:5,7,10,15 68:4 77:1

ENAISSANCE hansonreporting.com

313.567.8100

hospital 75:19 host 4:7 52:12 hosting 5:10 hour 3:23 hours 18:4 49:15 78:1 83:5 HR 10:6 16:18 40:2 44:4 48:5 51:18 78:9 huge 25:17 36:13 81:1 human 56:10 82:18 humble 78:21 hump 45:11 hundred 39:9 84:25 hurt 36:10 I

idea 6:13 35:25 53:3 75:18 identify 2:7 28:17 30:8 33:24 ignorant 76:23 ignore 71:11 illegal 24:11 73:25 images 4:7 impact 6:15 15:2 16:23 26:6, 10 impaired 50:14 impairment 50:15 62:18 implement 17:9 importance 77:9 important 4:4 17:16 29:11 73:2 impound 34:24 impounded 24:10,15 27:20 impounds 34:21 impressed 8:13 impressive 14:11

improve 18:7 inappropriate 4:8 51:13 inaudible 73:5 incarceration 34:17 included 17:8 82:1 including 24:4 54:9 56:13 78:5 incoming 56:5 57:3 increase 17:10 23:17,18,19,20 41:18 51:24 52:1 53:24 increased 23:17.21 52:5 53:19 increases 17:17 independent 33:8 independently 78:8 indirectly 13:18 individuals 22:20 23:4 57:13 influencers 36:6 informally 20:17 informants 78:7 information 2:23 3:6,17,18 5:5 14:2 16:19 17:6,7 37:17 38:7 39:20,25 40:15 42:16 46:17 49:2,7 50:1,2 56:14 57:2,14, 15 initial 82:8 initiative 33:8.13 35:19 45:18 52:11 53:11 initiatives 44:3 53:19 injured 24:22 injury 24:24 25:5 innocent 37:7 Innovation 9:24 inquiries 56:23 inseparable 71:13 inside 72:3 inspire 8:23

04/08/2021 inspired 8:17,21 instructions 3:20 integrity 67:24 intelligent 76:22,24 82:16 intent 24:5 interacted 11:23 interest 41:12,20 interested 33:23 46:2 Interim 9:21 10:6 56:2 intermediate 43:10,12,16,18 internal 26:24 interrupt 51:11,13,15 69:2,7, 10 interrupted 71:5,6 interrupting 4:23 59:16 69:24 intervene 51:17 intervention 49:16 interview 82:8 intimidator 84:20 introduce 10:19 introduced 14:3 introduction 6:22 9:21 invasion 24:6 investigate 60:18 investigated 24:12,13 investigation 56:18 82:7 investigations 3:1 81:5 investigator 3:2 10:5,7,8,9 16:16 invited 4:7 11:21 invocation 5:14,18 6:6 **involve** 60:2 involved 25:2 29:7 58:14 61:23 63:9 involvement 11:25

NAISSANCE hansonreporting.com

313.567.8100

involving 60:11 isolation 24:19 issue 15:2,4 25:24 29:5 32:9, 12 36:9 38:6 48:8 49:1 57:25 58:6,13 59:5 72:17 77:10 issued 24:9,14 58:11 84:5 issues 34:7 57:11 58:11 74:4 77:16 Italian 67:24 item 8:24 17:23 57:22 items 5:3 17:5 it's 82:18 Jack 37:21 Jackson 11:17,20,22 28:12

52:14 James 10:23 January 25:3 37:9 80:16 Jason 18:23 **Jefferson** 37:17 38:12 Jeffrey 22:9 Jennifer 19:20 **Jeremy** 19:19 Jermaine 22:6 **Jerome** 58:2 Jesse 19:18 Jesus 6:20 7:19 **job** 5:12 13:5 18:9 22:22 46:6 79:1,19 jobs 83:4 **Johns** 19:18 Johnson 12:4,19 19:16,19 25:13 27:4 ioin 2:10 3:9 4:5 joined 12:8

joining 4:5 Jonathan 19:21 Jones 7:20,21,22 9:4,12 13:6, 7 15:6 22:5 59:12,22,25 64:5, 10,17 65:9,10 66:25 67:1,14 68:3 69:12 70:15,16,17,24,25 71:5 75:12 82:22 Jones' 77:17 Jonya 10:4 82:1 Joy 11:8 68:3 82:24 judge 25:18 26:1 **July** 41:10,17 jumping 82:11 June 25:21 justice 7:1 25:24 67:3,7 68:2 justify 78:4 Jusuf 25:1

### Κ

Kapushinski 19:20 Karen 19:23 Katrina 10:5 Keasley 19:16 keepers 13:15 keeping 82:2 **Kevin** 19:12 key 15:8 16:13 **Kile** 18:23 **Kim** 11:17,22 28:12 52:13 Kimberly 11:1 kind 60:17 71:8 72:12 **King** 13:16 kingdom 6:19 knew 13:9 80:13 83:9 knock 31:18

04/08/2021 knowledge 73:22 Kristy 19:12 Kyra 11:8 68:3 L **lack** 41:12,20 lady 12:23 Lakeena 22:7 land 34:2 language 49:23 50:5,13,16,17, 19,20 51:1 languages 50:11,12 51:1 larcenies 23:23 52:1 large 7:20 8:13 large-scale 56:19 lastly 4:4 17:9 latest 34:15 Lavondria 14:9 26:18 law 48:25 58:2 81:4 Lawrence 10:7 21:17 82:4 laws 4:19 Layman 21:19 leadership 12:16 13:22 44:17 lease 12:19 **leave** 32:24 43:7,10,13,19 leaves 37:14 leaving 41:3 Lee 19:18 left 8:10 25:6 45:25 79:12 legacy 13:21 67:25 legal 10:25 38:6 73:22 legality 73:18 leisure 31:6 Lemuel 21:16

NAISSANCE hansonreporting.com

313.567.8100

Lena 11:7 lengthy 70:6 77:14,17 letter 47:24 58:1 67:20 letters 57:8 **liability** 34:6 36:10 **library** 80:20,23 license 28:19 Liddell 11:7 lieutenant 11:9 18:22 22:20 26:3 43:22 lieutenants 23:14 life 12:21 13:14,19,20,22 14:4, 17 26:18,22 lift 13:11 light 39:23 lightly 32:20 lights 39:19 limited 56:13 Linda 6:25 link 3:17 links 3:9 Lisa 7:11 Lisonya 10:8 list 3:10 8:6,10 11:11 57:14 listed 57:9 listen 18:4 81:24 83:3 85:11 listening 76:11 live 7:5 39:10 46:19,22 63:4 71:19 80:12 lives 37:16 49:5 63:9 76:20 local 80:14,16 location 28:16 locations 37:24 lock 33:25 Lockhart 19:14

locking 30:13 locks 29:13,14 logging 2:16 Lomax 53:5 long 18:2 22:24 24:4 46:18,20 47:6 77:11 82:11 longer 12:13 14:14 77:13 longest 82:3 longstanding 11:25 **Loop** 67:24 Lord 6:7,9,12,13,14,15,16,18 19:10 87:5 Lory 83:1 lost 26:18 68:7 lot 34:4 35:21,22 37:21 44:7 58:22 love 7:5.15 8:22 14:16 29:7 71:18 85:9 lower 20:14 Luis 21:17 Luther 13:16 Lynn 22:3

### М

Madam 8:4 10:12 made 6:9 10:13 22:24 31:11 37:18 68:12 72:4 Madrigal 10:9 mail 47:25 mailed 5:3 mainstay 11:23 major 28:2 32:9 48:8 72:9 majority 48:1 make 2:7 3:25 13:15 20:20 23:2 29:21,23 30:4,10,18 33:16,17 38:4,8 45:10 58:8

59:6 60:5,19 62:9,12 64:5

man 15:13 75:18 82:13,18 manager 6:3 managers 15:20 16:1 managing 58:17 mandate 16:14 mandated 23:7 Mannah 25:1 manner 18:6,9 38:9 manpower 40:16 March 25:7 40:9 41:1,16,17 42:4,10,13,22 43:5,14,22,25 44:2 56:8 Marie 12:5 marijuana 24:9 45:20 47:22 **Marina** 71:20 Martin 7:22 13:16 masked 2:9 material 56:11,14 matter 32:2,9,19 50:12 61:3, 22.23 62:24 73:12 Matthew 18:24 May's 82:6 Mayor 15:5,10,12 32:11 72:4 mayors 82:22 MC 67:8 Mccore 26:3 Mclean 58:3 **MDLC** 52:8 means 60:16 media 44:9,10 76:6 medical 25:20 43:10,13,16,18 meet 16:14 29:22 45:23 75:16

04/08/2021

65:14 67:16 68:8 69:21 83:12

making 12:11 34:1 86:4

males 24:12

16

meeting 2:2,3,4,5,8,17,20 3:7, 21 4:1,5,6,9,20,23 5:9,11 8:25 9:1,3,25 12:9 17:2,25 18:2,4, 6,9,10 29:12 31:15 33:19 35:6 37:15 38:13,23 51:4 52:13 59:16,17 61:12,14,16,18 70:22 71:8,9,11 72:23 75:20 77:10,12 80:16 83:10 85:23 86:17,21 87:6

meeting's 77:20

meetings 18:10 61:13 62:17, 20 66:15 69:22,25 71:10 74:24 80:5

meets 51:16

Melanie 8:14 81:21,25

member 6:11 68:7

members 10:1 17:10 18:21 19:8 24:17,20

men 67:21,25

mental 63:8 83:9

mention 27:2 82:6

mentioned 10:14 11:10

message 2:6 33:17

messages 82:2

met 32:19

**Mia** 21:15

mic 73:6,15

Michael 11:2,7 19:21 22:3 24:23

Michigan 14:4,15 26:23 48:23

Michigander 49:5

microphone 40:5

miles 34:3

military 43:11,16 44:18

Miller-pletzke 19:13

million 34:4,14 millionaires 85:4

mind 77:24 85:9



**minds** 59:10 minions 82:22 **Minister** 75:6 77:5,7,23 minute 64:3 66:22 70:3 minutes 3:8 4:16 9:9,10,16 24:1 30:25 31:3 62:15 64:8,9 69:24 77:13 81:12 misconduct 77:21 mispronounce 21:15 missed 80:16 missing 54:8,21 55:8 misunderstanding 29:9 Mo 26:5 mobile 4:12 mobility 50:15 62:18 mobilization 46:17,20 47:9, 11,15 mocking 35:24 mode 73:14 Mohamed 22:1 25:7 mom 14:17,21 26:20 48:17 moment 5:15,17 70:8 **moments** 12:18 Monday 12:24 25:11 75:13,21 monitoring 9:24 month 40:8,18 41:1,9,10,16, 23 42:4,9,10,11,13,22 43:2,4, 8,14,20,22,24,25 44:1,2 52:12 75:13 monthly 40:1 43:23 48:5 months 54:24 58:10 59:2 61:20 Moore 27:3 morning 13:25 14:1 67:8 Morris 5:14 6:2,7,21 Morrison 19:17

# 04/08/2021 **mother** 14:7 Mother's 67:6 motion 9:8 19:5 21:5 22:18 25:23 58:8 59:20 62:9,23 63:1,2,3,14,19 64:1,2,5,15 66:5.20 67:12 72:20 73:3.21 85:18 86:4,10,13 motions 62:12,13 motor 23:24 24:7 52:2,7 **move** 2:3 6:6 9:2,20 17:22 18:20 19:6 22:12,15 31:2 36:20 38:15 40:1 43:6 51:6 56:2 59:1,11 61:25 62:23 64:12 66:13 72:16 74:20,21 moved 9:15 19:2 20:4,6 21:3 64:7 66:6 moving 41:9,22 72:22 74:16 murder 24:5 67:4 murdered 25:20 murdering 25:16 **muscle** 34:5 mute 77:1 muted 4:6 muting 63:17 Ν names 23:5

narcissist 81:24 narcotic 52:4 Natalia 67:6 National 48:24 nature 28:1 32:3 35:5 53:20 nay 22:18 nays 9:16 NCOLES 41:15,22 NCOLESS 41:21 needed 80:19 needing 25:19 neighborhood 10:22 79:4 80:23 neighborhoods 44:12 news 3:15 71:21 Newson 11:8 nice 27:17 78:19 **NICOLES** 56:17 **night** 31:10 nighttime 30:20 **Nikita** 37:3 Nikolich 21:16 nipped 48:6 **no-** 42:3 no-knock 30:24 77:22 78:1 no-shows 42:1,6,8 non-criminal 3:2 non-fatal 51:24 none@none.com 2:15 nonfatal 23:19 noon 75:17,21 North 80:12 81:2 Northwest 44:7 **notation** 38:4,8 note 2:4 3:17 4:24 10:11 47:17 56:19 notice 18:16 noticed 8:9 notification 12:4 notifications 57:19 **NPOS** 29:1 53:4,11,12 number 3:4 24:20 27:17 28:21

39:19 45:6 47:21 49:16 53:24 56:7 67:10,17,19 69:12 70:18 71:1 85:22,25 86:6

numbers 2:9 27:24 41:19



54:19,23 55:4 78:14,16 86:20

### 0

Obama 12:17 objection 74:14 occasions 69:13 70:18 71:1 occurring 16:17 OCI 81:2,5 82:4,7 offended 75:14,18 offer 14:7

offered 26:10

office 2:4,24 3:1 12:6 44:11 47:11 58:4,16,18,20 76:17 82:2

officer 19:12,13,14,15,16,17, 18,19,20,21,22,23 20:17 21:15,16,17,18,19,20,22 22:1, 2,3,4,5,6,7,8,9,10 25:1,4,7,18 68:5 78:10 79:2 83:9 84:18

officers 7:15 21:25 22:9 24:22 30:19,20 31:25 40:16,18 41:1 43:8,21,23 44:6 46:19,21,22 49:15,18 50:20,25 68:5,12 78:24 81:14 83:15

offices 58:2

officials 11:16 offline 73:24

offset 52:3

**older** 31:9

on- 25:2

online 54:2

**open** 12:14

opening 77:9

**Operation** 11:3

operations 52:4

opinions 69:24 74:16

opportunities 71:3

04/08/2021 opportunity 15:8 23:6 36:1 58:10 60:1 oppose 19:5 22:18 **opposed** 9:8 21:5 69:2 80:18 opposition 81:1 oppressor 84:20,21 option 73:25 options 4:13 oral 3:25 order 5:9 6:22 17:24 23:7 38:21 39:8,16 59:8,18,22 62:23,25 63:13 66:19,20,23 77:2 ordinance 84:3 ordinances 4:20 24:10 ords 24:14 Organization 48:24 organizations 44:15 organize 33:11 organized 36:6 **OTE** 52:4 outstanding 51:7,20 55:23 overlap 55:18 overrule 39:15,16 73:7 overruled 58:19 oversight 17:16,20 77:19 **Owens** 22:6 owner 35:10 Ρ **p.m.** 87:6

pain 26:2 Panackia 19:21 pandemic 16:9 panelists 2:12 parents 12:23 14:8,12 26:18 park 37:10,16 38:2 67:5 71:23 72:3 parking 72:1 Parks 83:1,2,3 parliamentarian 17:2 56:14 74:3 parliamentary 17:6 Parrish 11:2,7 36:15 part 23:15,16,22 61:7 participants 4:1,5 participate 15:9 participated 18:1 parties 60:4 **pass** 50:4 passed 34:16 41:24 42:2,7 passing 5:16 13:1 past 12:17 18:15 25:11 42:5 47:13 56:11 67:8 Pastor 26:5 30:17 78:25 patience 16:25 17:22 Patillo 10:6 40:3,6,13 41:15 42:15 43:14 45:5,12 46:7,24 47:2,16 49:8,25 50:18 51:3,9 patrols 52:5 pave 34:3 **pay** 69:19 paying 12:15 69:18 pays 84:7 peace 6:25 peddling 37:22

penalties 34:24,25 35:5





package 17:9 56:15 57:20

packet 5:4 43:2 56:12

packets 39:20

packing 56:11

pending 44:19 plan 33:24,25 34:15 46:17,20 47:9 Pennsylvania 82:14 **plaque** 14:6,15 people 3:13,15 8:23 12:15 13:5 20:12 30:8,11,13 31:9 plate 28:19 33:10,25 34:5,10 36:9 39:10 platforms 2:21 44:9 45:7 47:21.24 48:1 53:21 play 61:21,22 57:11 63:4,18 65:21 67:16 69:21,25 71:2,11,25 76:8,11, playing 82:11 14,22,24 79:10 80:5,8,19 81:5 pleading 77:11 82:19 85:1 **period** 58:12 pleasure 63:16 75:1 plugged 62:20 permanent 48:15 **PM** 3:24 4:13 74:25 75:1 permanently 41:13,21 **point** 18:2 38:21 39:8,16 40:2 permissibility 73:22 48:22 55:17 59:8,18 62:25 permission 59:9 63:13 69:9 permits 58:9 59:1 73:19 points 68:21 perpetrators 52:9 **police** 2:2 3:23 5:1 7:14,22 10:6 11:18 12:8 13:23 16:6 persecutor 84:19,21 19:12,13,15,16,18,19,20,21, Pershing 52:14 22,23 20:17 21:15,16,17,18, person 24:25 25:9,15,17 35:1, 19,20,22,25 22:1,2,3,4,5,6,7, 2 48:19,22 51:16 54:21 81:7 9,10 24:25 25:4,7 26:20 37:5, 85:24 86:7 12,25 42:12,14,18,21,24 43:1, 3,6,21,23 50:20 51:13,15 personal 53:20 67:24 56:18 61:12 63:9 68:1,5,14 personnel 43:19 77:21 80:13 81:8 83:8,9,14,15 84:9 pertaining 49:19 policies 2:6,18,20,22 Peterson 11:9 19:14 policing 10:22 83:7 phone 2:8 47:23 53:14 85:22 86:6 policy 3:8 17:13 30:24 32:8 45:20 84:4 phones 4:22 poor 26:1 **photos** 53:13 poppa 79:15 physical 16:25 42:1,6 population 63:6 picked 71:19 Portillo's 40:5 Pingree 38:2 position 15:20 16:16 20:14 pistons 29:10 41:5 59:9 60:14 76:11,14,21 **place** 13:16 26:16 34:5 37:10, positions 40:18,19,20,21,22, 11 45:21 63:14 76:5 77:19 23,24 41:2,3,4,5,6,7,8 places 40:10 positive 7:23 24:18,20

04/08/2021

ENAISSANCE hansonreporting.com

313.567.8100

possession 24:7 40:14 possibility 57:16 posted 4:20 71:22 postpone 58:8 60:16 postponed 58:12 postponing 60:6 pounds 24:9 **power** 85:9 practice 74:15 82:16 prayer 13:11,24 26:13 prayers 14:10 praying 9:19 **Precinct** 11:1,2,18,21,23 24:19,23 25:4,8 27:23 47:7 51:7,19,20,23 52:6,13,17,22 54:14,18,22,25 81:15,16 Precincts 78:24 precious 13:14 80:22 prepared 40:10 prescreening 16:19 present 7:6,9 8:2 10:10 11:19 12:7 13:5 14:6 38:12,23 81:14 presentation 6:12 84:1 presentations 3:8 presenting 40:7 president 11:18 12:16 13:3,6 80:17 press 4:2 12:18 25:12,24 pretty 31:23 32:7 45:15 prevent 4:23 prevention 77:15 previously 13:19 16:20 prices 17:8 primarily 78:7 **print** 48:2 prior 23:25 24:3 57:19 62:6

74:15,16 priority 23:25 32:11 37:25 38:1 privileges 70:9 proactive 33:24 34:16 35:7,20 36:1 proactively 30:7 problem 16:18 30:5 34:19 35:7,8,10 36:13 72:10 process 14:24 15:5 16:19 17:1 18:12 20:18 29:20 30:3,10 68:9.13 73:20 processes 81:19 processing 41:11,19 procurement 58:4 professional 4:18 10:24 program 33:5 44:1 52:14,15 55:18 programs 52:11 projects 16:13 promote 18:21 19:7 78:2 promoted 20:24 22:20 promotion 22:21 75:15 83:12 promotional 56:15 promotions 22:13 23:12 prompt 2:13 prompted 2:11 propaganda 78:4 proper 10:19 properly 9:15 17:24 19:2 20:6 21:2 22:15 63:15,19 64:7 property 23:22 84:6 propose 58:5 proposed 58:3 80:11 prosper 85:6 protester 37:4

04/08/2021 protesters 37:7 protesting 75:16 protests 56:19,22 **proud** 13:9 provide 3:12 34:4 54:19,20 71:10 psych 45:14 48:8,11 psychiatric 48:14,21 psychiatrist 49:1 psychological 48:16 psychologist 49:1 psychology 45:14 **public** 3:20,21,24 4:4,14,15 12:21 13:25 15:6 18:3.14 26:15,22 44:17 61:16 62:14 66:15 67:22 75:2 77:13,17 86:1,8,19 puppet 85:4 purchase 78:5 purpose 77:20 pursuing 16:13 17:19 put 32:5 39:22 59:19 putting 15:7 Q **Q&a** 18:12 qualified 78:11 qualify 77:16 quarantined 24:19 quarter 75:17 question 20:8 27:12,16 32:24 36:14,22 38:1,9,14 45:6 46:10,15 49:17,21 54:6,17 74:7 84:5 questions 5:5 27:9 38:25 44:19,22 49:10,14,25 53:16

quick 20:8 55:16 81:21 quickly 20:11 53:18

#### R

race 34:6 36:13 38:2 40:16 52:4

racing 24:11 27:19,21,25 30:2 34:1,9

Rainell 22:5

raise 4:2,11 32:9 54:7,8 62:14 72:20 73:2

raised 32:12 37:15 49:17 54:6 72:18

Randolph 19:18

rank 18:22 19:8 20:12,16,22, 23,25 21:8

ranks 22:20 23:13

rate 25:10

Ray 5:16,20,22 6:4 13:1,9 15:19

reach 2:23 33:18 45:24

read 21:10 43:8 47:25 48:2 80:21

real 14:25 81:21 82:13

reality 32:6

realm 47:14

reapplying 46:2

reason 86:2

reasonable 60:3

reasons 48:14,21

recall 33:2

receive 3:15

received 5:2 16:15 17:6 56:9, 12 57:10 58:3,25

recent 16:15 58:24

recently 18:1

20

54:3,14 55:1,11 56:9,23 73:24

ENAISSANCE hansonreporting.com

313.567.8100

84:11

recognition 26:21 56:7 recognize 11:15 67:15 73:4 86:7 recognizes 67:25 recognizing 72:21 recommendation 18:21 19:7 record 51:17 58:16 67:21 86:16 recorded 75:19 recording 9:25 44:10 recordings 81:24 records 80:8 recover 84:8 recovered 24:14,16 recovering 24:24 25:2,5,8 recruit 50:25 recruiting 41:9 44:4,11 recruits 49:19,22 **reduced** 48:3,5 reevaluate 48:18 refer 56:5 reference 61:19 referenced 58:1 referring 31:17,19 **reform** 15:3 refrain 4:18 registered 17:2 regular 28:19 regularly 28:16 rejoice 6:10 related 27:18,21 53:10 relates 30:1 52:11 53:25 56:22,23 73:16 74:1 relating 56:15 relations 10:3 11:18 25:18

04/08/2021 **release** 25:12,19 released 25:14 releases 34:8 relevant 4:19 remain 4:17 **remarks** 66:8,14 **Remember** 4:9,10 remind 13:13 reminded 13:17 reminder 2:17 reminders 2:5 4:4 reminds 79:9 **Renald** 19:19 renaming 14:3 26:23 reopened 26:2 **Rep** 27:4 report 23:14 26:24,25 27:8 36:18,19 40:2,7 41:2,8 42:16 45:5 46:21 47:20 48:6 51:4,8 52:17 55:16 56:8,24 57:9,11 69:22 70:3,6 78:9 81:8 reporter 9:25 reporting 11:22 23:8 **reports** 3:8 40:10,13 44:20 56:13,24 70:7 **represent** 76:15,25 representative 12:4,6 86:24 87:1 representatives 11:16 represented 29:9 representing 4:25 10:6 request 3:24 4:1 10:13 17:4 73:16 78:6 84:1 requested 46:16 73:12 requests 74:1 requirement 45:24

NAISSANCE hansonreporting.com

313.567.8100

requirements 16:15 requires 2:21 67:23 reschedule 42:3 rescheduled 42:8 **research** 17:5,12 69:5 reserved 79:9 residence 84:7 **residency** 42:15,23,25 resident 49:4 78:14 79:23,25 80:3,4,18 81:15 83:25 84:6 85:22 86:3.18 residents 37:14,16 38:10 42:17,19,20,21,25 62:15 68:25 80:14 resolution 13:20 14:3,6 resolve 79:6 resolved 34:7 **resource** 80:22 resources 3:6 34:14 56:11 resourcing 16:18 respect 7:5 14:16 29:7 34:20 70:23 respectful 4:17 76:6,14 respond 38:20 responded 38:19 responders 26:20 response 23:25 33:21 37:12, 19,25 79:14 responses 56:19 rest 79:17 **restricted** 43:7,11,17 result 2:20 4:9 78:1 retaliate 85:5 **retired** 83:18 return 12:5 14:13 returned 55:9

Revered 67:7 **Reverend** 8:2 9:19 review 23:6 56:18 58:10 reviewing 11:11 58:12 RFP 56:10 58:3,11 72:18 73:20 Ricardo 27:3 rid 85:10 rights 70:9 Ringle 67:6 68:10 **Ringo** 67:24 **River** 37:17 riverfront 71:20 Road 82:24 **ROB** 74:22,24 75:4,23 78:13 79:23 81:10 82:25 83:20 84:12 85:15 robberies 23:21 51:25 robbery 24:6 **Robert** 10:2 22:8 59:22 Robert's 69:3 Robinson 53:12 role 23:6 61:21 roll 64:18,20 86:16 rolling 13:7 **Romell** 19:17 room 12:20,24 14:4,15,23 26:23 Rosalia 10:9 **rule** 77:22 rules 59:22 69:3 71:10,11 **run** 37:8

S

Sacred 77:8

04/08/2021 sacrifice 17:11 sad 12:17 76:25 77:1 safe 32:22 52:15 safer 13:16 safety 12:21 13:25 15:6 26:15, 22 29:12,13 31:25 44:17 sake 79:17 Sanders 20:1 Sandra 22:4 Saturday 67:8 Savage 10:10 69:4 74:10 scale 32:16 schedule 41:24 scheduled 26:13 42:2,4,6 score 20:24 82:13 Scotty 12:7 75:6 screen 4:11 seared 84:23 secondary 50:19 seconds 24:1 31:3,5,8,11 81:22 secret 61:13,14 Secretary 9:21 56:3 section 66:6 sector 48:20 Senate 13:4 send 49:2,6 74:6,10 sending 14:19 senior 6:4 10:9 13:1 28:25 32:5 53:4,10 seniors 37:20,22 sense 83:13 sensitive 79:11 separate 50:14 separations 43:24

18:23,24 19:8 20:13,15,18,20, 22,25 22:20,24 23:2 24:23 25:16,20,24 26:3,11,14 53:12 sergeants 20:20 23:14 **serve** 32:4 served 13:3 service 13:22,24 14:11 37:19 67:22 68:24 78:25 services 4:19 17:16 79:1 80:19 serving 15:11,12 session 16:17 sessions 84:18 set 51:17 61:1 setup 82:12 severe 36:8 sex 40:16 sexual 23:18 Shane 37:10 shape 59:10 share 14:21 15:18 16:18 18:5 28:22 29:14,15 32:14 53:3 71:17 shared 14:2 sharing 14:17 15:23 Shirley 7:4 52:21 **shoot** 23:3 shootings 23:19 51:25 short 55:16 short-staffed 30:16 shorter 69:22,23 70:1 Shotspotter 55:18 78:3 shoulders 6:14 show 17:13 75:20 showing 80:7

sergeant 5:15 12:19 13:19



shows 42:4 **shut** 63:23 **sick** 43:17,19 76:16 77:2 side 22:9 sign 3:16,22 50:11,13,17,25 significant 27:24 signs 71:22 78:11 silence 4:22 5:15.17 silencing 63:17,18 **silent** 13:11 similar 2:15 simple 70:23 simply 58:21,25 73:18 **Sims** 21:16 sincere 17:18 sir 8:3 9:23 12:3 21:9 23:10 27:15 38:14 49:13 51:21 54:5 55:14,20 57:6,21 60:24 61:14, 18 62:10 63:11 64:4 65:25 67:13 68:20 69:17 70:1,6,10, 13,23 73:3,4 75:3,10 sister 25:25 sisterhood 52:14 sisters 13:14 sitting 10:17 51:14 situation 35:23 58:2 60:18 78:2 skill 50:19,25 67:24 Skylar 5:16 12:20,22 14:4,9 26:16.23 **slam** 58:16 Slappy 11:1,22 28:12 51:18,21 52:20,23 53:6,17,23 54:14,17, 18 55:15,20,23,24 56:1 71:24 81:13 **sleep** 52:15 **Sloan** 10:8

04/08/2021 slogan 71:17 small 48:2 53:24 Smartsheet 3:22 4:1,10 Smith 75:6,23,24 76:13 social 44:9,10 Solomon 5:21,23 6:4 13:1 15:9,19 Solomon's 5:17 solve 53:22 son 15:10 76:20 sort 53:20 sound 76:9 85:9 sounds 4:23 77:25 source 78:5 **space** 36:12 **speak** 3:24 4:16 36:16 38:22 49:23 50:16 54:1 68:6 69:14 70:19 72:17 73:11 75:10 86:1. 18,21 87:2 **speaker** 4:15,17 81:10 84:13 85:15 speakers 75:5 78:13 82:25 speaking 47:8 50:11,12 51:1 69:7 70:8 71:2 **special** 11:21 50:25 67:16 68:12 79:18 Specialist 10:3 specific 27:8,23 73:16 74:7 **specifically** 27:21 40:16 50:6 speech 4:8 50:15 62:18 speed 25:10 81:20 speeded 34:19 speeders 28:15 speeding 27:19 28:1 34:1 spirit 17:23 85:8 spoke 14:25 25:25 26:3,6,9

29:19 79:3

ENAISSANCE hansonreporting.com

313.567.8100

spoken 6:15 **sport** 6:18 Spotshotter 77:24 spreadsheet 43:2 Spruce 53:12 square 32:6 34:3 staff 4:16 9:21 10:1 13:8 17:10,14 23:5 40:4 56:13 86:2 staffing 40:15,17,25 stage 32:22 staged 78:2 stand 87:3 standard 31:23 Standards 10:24 stands 66:15 star 4:3,12 start 4:6 49:15 76:21 started 81:13 state 12:4,6 13:4 27:4 48:23 66:11 82:14 86:24 87:1 stated 14:23 statements 78:7 81:8 states 80:21 statistics 77:15 stats 24:3,11 52:3 **stay** 18:4 stead 79:19 Stehlik 22:10 step 16:20 22:25 **Stephen** 22:10 steps 48:4 50:24 79:5 Stewart 10:5 18:24 82:1 stolen 24:7,15 stop 34:25 38:2 39:6 69:25 76:9,13

stopping 62:8 stops 24:14 straight 51:17 75:2 strategies 52:2 strategy 32:14 Street 67:7 string 45:10 strings 85:4 **struck** 25:9 structure 60:10 71:9,10 **student** 82:16 stuff 57:11 subject 32:19 submit 57:2 submitting 23:5 subscribe 3:14 subtitles 8:13 suffering 62:18 63:8 suggest 62:2 summer 14:14 36:5 78:22 Supervising 10:7,8 **support** 9:4,11,12 11:3 12:19 14:8 26:11 51:19 60:20 62:21 66:9 73:8 85:3 supported 9:15 19:3 63:15,19 supporting 14:3 supposed 33:11 59:23 71:23, 25 76:15,22 82:6 83:17 supremacy 78:12 surveillance 77:25 78:3 suspect 25:6 suspension 48:5 suspensions 43:20 sustained 24:24 sustaining 25:5

# 04/08/2021 sweeps 52:8 sworn 40:17,20,23 41:1,6,9, 11,16 42:11,13,17,20,23,25 43:3,5,8,15,19 44:6 system 77:25 78:3 systemic 56:18 Т table 51:14 64:6,8,13,15 65:8, 15,17,22,25 tagged 27:25 takes 14:20 28:10 46:18,20 47:6 taking 30:12 32:19 68:16 83:19 86:12 talent 67:23 talk 29:23 31:1,2,6 65:14,20 66:16 80:11 talked 30:24 79:3 talking 31:8 39:6 47:2,5 67:3 78:23,25 79:5,10 83:16 targeting 52:4 Task 25:1 **Team** 44:17 technology 9:24 56:7 telephone 4:3 telling 75:25 temporarily 45:8 temporary 41:13,20 48:18 terms 4:19 13:7,8 14:17 15:1 18:8,11 31:3 32:15,16,23 38:7 47:11 48:7 60:2 **Terrace** 21:18 terrible 76:22 test 41:25 tested 24:18 testimony 49:5

ENAISSANCE hansonreporting.com

313.567.8100

testing 41:22 tests 82:15,16 tether 25:14 texting 33:10 thankful 13:22 79:2 thefts 23:24 52:2 There've 71:1 Theresa 10:3 they're 67:18 thing 71:7 77:2 things 28:1 30:3,5 31:25 37:2 46:1 47:20 48:6 49:3 52:16 58:22,23 67:2,15 74:2 78:10 79:6 83:6 thinking 49:6 third-highest 82:13 **Thomas** 18:23 thought 8:7 53:7 thoughts 14:10 thousand 39:10 Three-third 46:18 tickets 30:13 **Tiffany** 10:5 82:1 time 4:22 11:12 12:18 15:13 16:6,8 17:11,15 21:23 22:24 23:25 27:5,13 29:1 33:3 36:12,19 37:12,20 39:7 46:16 47:25 48:12 54:8,13,20 55:20 57:16,17 59:6,15 60:17 62:14 63:1,3 68:16 73:18,25 76:2, 13,16 77:1,11 82:11 84:10,14, 17,22 85:11 timeline 78:5 84:8 timeliness 77:9 timely 17:25 18:6,9 38:9 times 37:20,25 83:10 Tinisha 22:6



tiny 48:6,7 tip 32:16 tired 21:14 76:12,13 title 10:19 titled 35:2,3 today 4:25 8:8 9:25 10:11,13 14:18 28:24 52:15,22 53:11 54:7,19 58:7 63:15 73:15 81:14 today's 38:13 told 37:20 79:7 80:15 tomorrow 13:25 26:14 top 39:23 torment 84:21 tormentor 84:20 **Tosqui** 11:6 total 23:15 40:20.22.24 41:3.5. 6,7,8,18 42:10,12,14,17,19,23 43:4,5,6,20,22,24,25 44:2 55:8 totally 72:23 76:23 81:17 82:17,18 touch 33:5 **Towers** 37:17 towing 34:4 56:10 58:2,5,9,20 60:7,11 61:23 72:18 **Tracey** 19:13 traffic 24:13 52:7 tragedy 26:12 training 17:3 49:16 50:2 56:17 Treasvant 19:13 trial 25:22 trouble 80:9 true 2:14 71:8 **Tuesday** 3:13 52:12 56:12 57:20 turn 54:1 70:20 73:5,15 79:13

04/08/2021 turnout 67:9 type 14:20 73:19 tyrannies 84:21 tyrant 84:20 U ultimatum 12:14 unconscionable 83:11 underlying 51:19 understand 20:11 28:17 29:6 30:16 34:10,19 35:4 58:7 60:9 69:6 74:14 understanding 5:11 11:14 40:7 69:8 72:7,8 73:17 79:5 Underwood 10:4 82:1 unfinished 57:23,25 61:25 union 17:13 **unique** 14:21 **Unit** 52:8 units 52:7 unnecessary 80:8 unprotected 4:8 unreasonable 60:4 unusual 16:8 upcoming 44:5 updates 13:18 16:16 24:17 uphold 76:15 usage 45:20 utilize 35:21 ν vacancies 16:14 44:7

vacancy 76:17 vacant 34:2 40:19,21,24 41:2, 5,7

ENAISSANCE hansonreporting.com

313.567.8100

Vela 21:19 **venue** 36:2 Vice-chair 5:10 8:4,6,7,11,12, 16 9:2,13 10:12 15:24 16:1 18:18,20 19:6,11 20:2 21:6,7, 12 22:11 33:1,20 36:24 38:16, 20 39:2,5,14,17,18,24 45:1 46:8,11 60:13,22,24 61:4,9 63:21 64:1,4,11,13,16 65:18 66:16 69:18 77:6 78:18 80:2 83:22 85:20 86:12,15 Vice-chair's 8:6

Vice-chairperson 26:8 **victim** 67:4 victim's 67:5 video 3:9 4:6,7 37:3,6,7,9 38:6 75:19 View 37:10 views 48:16 vigil 26:13 Village 71:20 violating 4:18 violence 26:10 68:7 violent 23:16 75:15 virtual 2:5 3:20 44:5,14 74:24 visible 2:12 visit 3:4,6 84:8 voice 9:11 51:14 69:15 voicemail 46:1

vaccinations 24:22

valid 61:19

vehicle 23:24 24:7 25:9 52:2

vehicles 24:10,13,14,15 27:25 30:8,9,12

vehicular 25:3

verified 55:9 78:8

Vice 41:7,8

voices 39:9 78:19
vote 59:20 63:20 64:18,20 65:24 86:12,17
voted 56:16 62:23,24 65:15
votes 66:3
voting 60:11 65:21

#### W

wait 16:25 70:20 waiting 16:21 30:6 37:6,8,9,13 38:11 walk 67:3,7 68:2 Wallace 37:4 wanted 7:5 15:18 25:6 48:7 55:1,17 67:2,15 68:22 71:17 72:11 80:6 wanting 36:1 warning 78:11 warrant 31:17 40:16 52:8 78:1 83:24 84:2,3,5 warrants 77:22 78:6 water 47:1 weapon 85:6 weapons 24:16 webinar 56:17 website 3:5,7 4:2 Wednesday 12:24 week 5:4 12:17 14:2 16:17 23:25 24:3,12 28:20 30:24 37:14 38:12 45:25 50:5 56:6,8 57:3,13 61:1 62:4,5,6 69:6 74:6,7,25 76:2 weekend 85:14 weekly 3:10 24:2 56:7,12 weeks 5:11 12:12 39:21 40:1 weigh 32:4 59:6

weigh-in 60:2

### 04/08/2021 well-earned 22:21

whatsoever 76:11

white 2:1 4:24 5:8 6:2 8:4 9:20,23 11:5,13,17 12:1,3,10 19:25 20:3 21:9 38:4,7 39:22 40:4 56:3,4 57:4 66:1,2 68:4, 22 73:5,10 78:11 81:21 82:1

Whitfield 22:5

Whitley 10:10 73:11,13 74:13

wicked 85:4

William 7:14 19:15,17

Williams 12:20 13:19 25:16, 20,25 26:14 53:12

Williams' 5:15 26:4,11

Willie 7:8 81:25 82:10 83:13 84:18 85:10,13

Winans-jordan 19:23

window 79:13

winds 7:23

woman 48:24 75:19 83:8,10

women 54:9,21 67:25

wonderful 52:23

wondering 52:25

Woods 22:3

Woodward 80:12

word 81:6

words 16:9

work 7:15 16:7 17:14 30:20 36:3,14 46:24 51:3 79:17

worked 36:5

working 13:5 16:8 17:3 28:4, 13,21 33:7 44:5,7,16 57:1 72:8

works 47:11 52:21 84:2

world 13:15 71:18 77:25

worn 75:25

worse 35:22



wound 35:23 36:9 wounds 26:2 Wow 81:2 writing 20:2 30:13 written 41:23,25 42:4 74:16

### Υ

**year** 14:24 16:12,23 25:3,7,10 26:18 36:5 37:6,10 38:11 45:17 48:19 51:23 52:3 53:24, 25 54:10,23,24 55:7

year's 54:23 82:15

year-to-date 55:10

years 11:24 13:3,10 15:15 25:21 45:17,18 47:1 49:19,20 84:25

yesterday 26:16

yield 69:8 75:22 84:10

yielded 61:24

**young** 12:22,23 15:13 31:24 80:7 83:14 85:1

youth 80:22

Yvette 22:4

### Ζ

**zip** 46:22 **zoom** 2:6,9,10,13,21 3:17 4:11 62:17 **zoom's** 2:18 4:19

**Zoom.us.** 2:5